Oak Park

Residence
Corporation
DATE: October 14, 2022
FROM: David Pope, President, OPRC
TO: Village of Oak Park — RFP Response
RE: OPRC Key Personnel — Biographies

David Pope has served as Oak Park Residence Corporation’s (OPRC) President and Chief
Executive Officer since 2017. He also serves as Executive Director of the Oak Park Housing
Authority. He has over 25 years of business management and executive experience leading
organization across sectors. He leads OPRC’s advancement of strategic initiatives, guides senior
staff in the pursuit of OPRC’s organizational goals and objectives, and participates in local and
regional planning efforts. Prior to OPRC, David spent much of his career as a Principal in the
Corporate Strategy Consulting Practice of Price Waterhouse and PWC. David previously served
as Plan Commissioner, Trustee and Oak Park Village President, transforming Oak Park into a
national leader in regional housing collaboration, smart-grid infrastructure deployment,
renewable power adoption, and multi-jurisdictional investment in early childhood education.
He brings substantial experience in public finance, business management, planning and
government. David is an Austin Fellow at Northwestern University and earned his MBA from
Northwestern’s Kellogg School of Management (with concentrations in Finance and Strategy).
He also served for two % years as a Peace Corps Volunteer, working in agriculture with farming
families in rural Thailand. David lives in Oak Park with his wife and their two daughters.

Beth Swaggerty, Vice President, Human Resources and Administration, joined OPRC in 2006. She
has over 37 years of experience in human resources, training, and business management.

In her administrative role, Beth also oversees liability insurance procurement and risk
mitigation for the organization. In addition, she also serves as OPRC's chief negotiator in
discussions with SEIU Local 73. Her credentials include certified Senior Professional in Human
Resources (SPHR), licensed lllinois Community Association Manager (CAM), and licensed lllinois
Leasing Agent. Beth is a graduated summa cum laude from DePaul University, Chicago with a
degree in Non-Profit Management.




Jack Lovell, Director of Real Estate Development and Asset Management, joined OPRC in 2021.
He has over 20 years of experience in real estate acquisitions and development, transaction
management, construction, and project management. His credentials include lllinois Real Estate
Broker, General Building (B) and General Engineering (A) Contractor Licenses, and Certified
Property Manager (CPM). Mr. Lovell is a graduate of Columbia University with a Master of
Science in Real Estate Development, and Santa Clara University with a degree in Commerce and
Economics.

Ken Southward, Director of Housing Programs, joined OPRC in 2000 and has over has

over 35 years of work experience with housing authorities in progressively more

responsible positions. Ken has held positions in building inspection, rehabilitation, quality
control and waiting list management. During his twenty-two years of leadership OPHA’s
Housing Choice Voucher Program has consistently received the “high performer” designation
from HUD. His experience and training serve him well his supervision of his staff of fourteen
(14) and the administration of all aspects of OPHA’s Housing Programs. Ken graduated summa
cum laude from Concordia University with a degree in Organizational Management.

Bradley Sinn, Director of Accounting, joined OPRC 2003 and has over 25 years of experience in
fiscal management, budgeting, and accounting. Under Brad’s leadership, the accounting
department maintains the Financial System, and processes Accounts Receivable, Accounts
Payable, Payroll Processing, General Ledger entries, and bank account reconciliations. Brad and
his staff of three also oversees budgeting and forecasting, financial reporting, quarterly
statements for OPRC’s Board of Directors, the annual Audit, and numerous ad hoc reports. Brad
is a graduate of Columbia College in Chicago, IL. He also attended the University of Illinois
Urbana-Champaign.

Derek Darter, Senior Manager of Real Estate Operations, joined OPRC in 2018. He has
considerable experience in property management, building renovation, project management,
construction, architecture and drafting. Derek provides leadership to a property management
team of sixteen (16), oversees day to day property operations, and develops and implements
OPRC’s annual capital improvements budget. He is proficient in AutoCAD software and design,
YARDI, Better NOI, Rent Café, and Onesite. His credentials also include FAA Certified Drone
Pilot. Derek attended Tarrant County College, in Arlington Texas.




OPRC Board Members

Wayne Pierce, Chairman
Managing Director of Investment Banking
Joseph Eden Capital, LLC

Jennifer Stratman, Vice-Chairman
Principal at Stratman Partners Executive Coaching

Peter Michael Gonzalez, Treasurer
Cook County Circuit Court Judge

Marjorie Greenwald, Secretary
Retired Realtor

Nancy Leavy, Director
Retired Realtor

Rachel Weber, Director
Professor, Urban Planning and Policy
UIC College of Urban Planning and Policy

Ryan von Drehle, Director
Principal at GREC Architects



Nov=27-2001 12:42pm  From-OP RESIDENCE OP HOUSING +708 385 9362 T-078  P.002/003 F~299

~ .

L -

) 23

[I——

- 3’1;0:10 Contact: R. M. Pavlo

: : 353-3457 o '
Fhome Tusber Bistrict Dircecter

Internal Revenue Servig:e
in soply vetor oo

bﬁAY 2 1977 , E0:201:RMP
T o7 @]

@ " b Village of Oak Park Residence Corporation

Gentlemen:

1 Villags Hall Plaza
Oak Park, Illinois 60302 . ..

. - .. verr w2 .. TR

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will
be as stated in your application for recognition of exsoption, we
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S11 of .the .Coda. If you are subjsct to this tax, you must fils an income
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You meed An- employer identification numbsr evea if you have no
employees. If an employer-identification number was not entered op
your applicatjon, a number will be assigned to you and yon will ba
advised of it. Pleass use that number om all returns you file and in
all correspondence with tha -Internal Revenue Service.
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Board of Directors

Oak Park Residence Corporation
and Affiliated Corporation

Oak Park, Illinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Oak Park Residence
Corporation and Affiliated Corporation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the consolidated
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibilify for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matenal

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the

ROLXICKE PETERSON & WIRTH. LLC
CERTIFIEL PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 1

1408 Gpus Place Suite 106
Downers Grove, I, 80515
VR et e Fax {630 390-1130



HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

consolidated financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Oak Park Residence Corporation and Affiliated
Corporation as of December 31, 2020 and 2019; and the changes in its consolidated net assets and its
consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Supplemental Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplemental information shown on pages 29 to 55 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information 1s fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated

financial Statemiii

KOLNICKI PETERSON, WIRTHLLC
Certified Public Accountants

Downers Grove, lllinois
April 28, 2021
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STATEMENT 1

(Page 1 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Cash -
Unrestricted
Restricted
Escrow

Total cash

Investments
Net property and equipment

Net intangible assets

Due from Housing Authority of the
Village of Oak Park

Escrow deposit

Miscellaneous and tenant receivables

Supplies inventory

Prepaid expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

2020 2019

$ 2,448,690 $ 824,937
433,582 369,500

225,020 98,585
3,107,292 1,293,022
2,609,767 4,965,325
39,068,445 23,902,342
425,770 305,607

899 1,233

- 150,000

281,041 91,426

34,983 37,180

355,965 153,838

§ 45884162 $ 30,899,973

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying summary of

significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements

3
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STATEMENT 1
(Page 2 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2020 2019
LIABILITIES
Note payable - copier lease 61,070 19,085
Accounts payable - trade 204,267 141,249
Security depostits and other labilities 788,709 603,254
Accrued expenses - salaries and employee
benefits 93,993 108,781
Accrued real estate taxes 1,406,130 950,016
Accrued interest 56,548 45,160
Deferred revenue 103,494 55,209
Mortage payable (current portion
($191,479 and $125,614 respectively) 18,122,071 5,417,265
Paycheck Protection Program loan 486,600 -
Housing bond and rehabilitation loans 18,920,000 19,280,000
Promissory notes 1,565,700 -
Acquisition loans (current portion
$0 and $0, respectively) 2,712,460 2,712,460
Capital advance - Ryan Farrelly Project 1,618,400 1,618,400
Total liabilities 46,139,442 30,950,879
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Without donor restrictions 2,325,649 2,609,064
With donor restrictions (2,580,929) {2,659,970)
Total net assets (deficit) (255,280) (50,906)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 45,884,162 $ 30,899,973

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying summary of
significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements

4
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STATEMENT 2
(Page 1 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
NET ASSETS WITHOUT RESTRICTIONS
RENTAL INCOME
Rent - collections from tenants $ 8,078,938 $ 6,658,078
Management and maintenance fees 203,889 213,205
Village of Qak Park - small condo 42,500 42,500
Program reimbursements 21,876 21,600
Other administrative fees 17,228 11,111
Total revenues without restrictions 8,304,431 6,946,494
Net assets released from restrictions (79,041) 143,366
Total revenues without restrictions
and reclassification 8,285,390 7,089,860
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 1,271,360 1,262,628
Depreciation and amortization 2,208,644 1,890,385
Operating, maintenance, building
supplies and management expense 1,583,044 1,427,036
Administrative 552,172 443 026
Real estate taxes 1,273,412 946,220
Insurance 295,482 250,636
Employee benefits 291,372 268,713
Tenant services 51,758 71,238
Office rent 140,988 136,884
Utilities 740,568 544,845
Total expenses 8,408,800 7,241,611
Unrestricted income (loss) from operations (123,410) (151,751)




KOLKNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

STATEMENT 2

(Page 2 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense
Interest and investment income
Amortization of loan fees and bond issuance
cost related to refinancing
Loss due to recapture of residual receipts
Bad debt expense

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
WITHOUT RESTRICTIONS

NET ASSETS WITH RESTRICTIONS
HUD subsidy to the Oaks and Farrelly projects

Net assets released from restrictions:
Funds expended in operations in accordance

with restriction agreements

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
WITH RESTRICTIONS

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), beginning of period

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), end of period

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the

2020 2019
(1,041,691) (693,866)
144,798 51,084
(36,248) (35,708)
- (35,465)
(47,767) (3,062)
(980,908) (717,017)
(1,104.318) (868,768)
820,903 803,448
79,04 (143,366)
899,944 660,082
(204,374) (208,686)
(50,906) 157,780
(255280) 8 (50,906)

accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements

6
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KOLNICK] PETERSOK & WIRTH, LLC
STATEMENT 4

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Rent ~ collections from tenants $ 7,889,841 $ 6628255
HUD subsidy to Oaks and Farrelly projects 820,903 803,448
Program reimbursements 21,876 21,600
Village of Oak Park - small condo 42,500 42 300
Management and maintenance fees 203,889 213,205
Investment income 144,798 51,084
Other administrative fees 17,228 11,111
Total Receipts 9,141,035 7,771,203
Salaries and wages (1,286,148) (1.274,440)
Operating, maintenance, building

supplies and management expense (1,544,060) (1,411,496)
Administrative (546,053) (503,83
Real estate taxes (817,298) (862,580
Insurance (496,688) (221,043)
Interest (1,030,303) (691,983)
Employee benefits (291,587) (265,638)
Tenant services (51,087) {71,238)
Office rent (140,988) (136,884)
Utilities (721,830) (547.166)
Security deposits 185,459 2,212
Total Disbursements (6,740,585) (5,984,107
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 2,400,450 1,787,096

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Deposits to the escrow accounts (126,433) 955,845
Net Deposits to the restricied accounts (64,082) 183.400
Escrow deposit 150,000 {150,000
Proceeds from sale of investments 2,335,558 -
Purchase of investments - (3,524,949
Net Purchase of fixed assets (3,077,601) (1,170,073)
Net Cash used by Investing Activities {762,560) (3,705,777)




HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

STATEMENT 4

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Principal Payments - First Mortgage (or Bonds)
Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program
Due from related party
Payments on capital lease

Net Cash used by Financing Activities
Net increase (deérease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning of Period Cash

End of Period Cash

2020 2019

(480,794) (480,502)
486,600 )

334 42,564
(20,277 (20 820)
(14,137) (458.758)
1,623,753 (2,377,439)
824,937 3,202,376
2,448,690 $ 824937
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

The Oak Park Residence Corporation (the "Organization”) is a not-for-profit corporation established to
promote the progress and general welfare of the residents of the Village of Oak Park by improving or causing
to be improved, substandard Oak Park housing stock and developing projects and activities for the prevention
and elimination of blight and blighting influence, all in cooperation or coordination with governmental and
civic bodies; to assist in the development of projects and activities in cooperation or coordination with
governmental and civic bodies for the prevention and elimination of racial and ethnic prejudice and
discrimination; to assist the local government in implementing its fair housing ordinance; to instruct and
counsel individuals and groups on housing management standards, housing rehabilitation techniques and
improvement of residential properties and to provide elderly persons and handicapped persons with housing
facilities and services specially designed to meet their physical, social and psychological needs, and to promote
their health, security, happiness and usefulness in longer living.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial position and results of operations of the
Organization and its 28 buildings. The combined financial statements also include four affiliated entities,
Elizabeth H. and Cyrus V. Giddings Corporation (“Giddings™); The Oaks Section 202 LLC (“The Oaks
LLC”); R C Management Services Corporation (“RCMSC”); and OPRC A & . LLC (A & L LLC").
Giddings shares common directors with the Qak Park Residence Corporation and owns the Ryan Farrelly
Apartments, a 21 unit building for the handicapped, which is subsidized by the U. S, Department of Housing
and Urban Development. The Oaks LLC is a limited liability corporation whose sole member is the
Organization that owns a 76-unit apartment building (“The Oaks”) operated for the elderly and handicapped,
and is subsidized by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. RCMSC was incorporated on
December 9, 2009 as a for-profit Illinois corporation wholly-owned by the Organization and will act as an
agent for the Organization and will enter into property management contracts. A & L LLC is a limited liability
corporation whose sole member is the Organization that owns a seven-unit building at 1018 North Austin and
a four-unit building at 908 South Lombard. These buildings were purchased on August 10, 2015. In 2020 the
Organization completed the Schuman acquisition. The acquisition added six multifamily rental properties in

Qak Park, Illinois.

The Organization's activities include management and maintenance of apartment buildings in the Village of
Oak Park owned by the Organization, the Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park, and third parties.

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Significant accounting policies followed by the Organization are presented below.

INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that the Organization is exempt from the payment of federal income
tax under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a charitable organization.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASC 740-10-05 “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes” that clarified the accounting and recognition for income tax positions taken or expected to be
taken in the Organization’s income tax returns. The Organization adopted the standard in 2010.

10
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

INCOME TAXES (continued)
The Organization’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Organization’s
open audit periods are 2017 through 2019. In evaluating the Organization’s tax provisions and accruals, future

taxable income and the reversal of temporary differences, interpretations of tax planning strategies are
considered. The Organization believes their estimates are based on current facts and circumstances.

ACCOUNTING METHOD
The Organization maintains their accounting records using the accrual method of accounting.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are carried at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the following

useful lives:
Furniture, equipment and organization assets 5to 10 years
Building and improvements 5 to 40 years

All costs mcurred in connection with the acquisition of the property, including interest and real estate taxes
during the period of rehabilitation, are capitalized.

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

The Organization established an allowance for uncollectable tenant accounts receivable based on their
estimate of uncollectable receivables that is determined based on historical performance. Amounts determined
to be uncollectable are expensed in the period such determination is made.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statement of
activities. Investment income is reflected in the statement of activities as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted based on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.

INVESTMENTS IN FORECLOSED HOMES

All costs incurred in the purchase and maintenance of foreclosed real estate before subsequent sale are
capitalized.

VACATION PAY

Accumulated unpaid vacation costs are reported in the period earned.
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HOLNICHI PETERSOK & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 20206 AND 2021

CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. Restricted cash and escrow accounts are not considered cash equivalents.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of loan origination fees and bond 1ssuance costs. Intangible assets are recorded at cost
and are amortized using the straight-line method.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the QOak Park Residence
Corporation and an affiliated Corporation. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been

eliminated.
UNCLASSIFIED BALANCE SHEET

Consistent with common practice among companies operating in the real estate management and development
industry, the Organization presents its statement of financial position in an unclassified format, i.e., without
segregating its assets and liabilities into current and noncurrent categories. An unclassified statement of
financial position is considered to be a preferable presentation due to the nature of the Organization's activities.

MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the value of contributed services meeting the
requirements for recognition in the financial statements was not material and has not been recorded.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2019 financial statements to conform with the presentation of
the 2020 financial statements. The reclassifications have no effect on the net income for the year ended

December 31, 2019.
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KGLNICK! PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUPPLIES INVENTORY

Supplies inventory, which consists of operating and construction supplies, is valued at the lower of cost or
market value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Organization uses an interest rate swap to effectively convert the variable rate on its mortgage loan to a
fixed rate for the six buildings purchased under the Schuman acquisition, as described in Note 9. The change
in the fair value of the swap agreement and the payments to or receipts from the counterparty to the swap are
netted with the interest expense on the mortgage and allocated among the functional expense categories. Cash
flows from the interest rate swap contract is classified as a financing activity on the statement of cash flows.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT REVIEW

Subsequent events were evaluated through the date of this report and the date the financial statements were
available to be issued was April 28, 2021.

This information is an integral part of the
accompanying combined financial statements
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KOLNICKI PETERSOX & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2620 AND 2019

NOTE 1 - RESTRICTED AND ESCROWED CASH

The regulatory agreement with the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and the
Organization requires that The Oaks LLC and the Giddings Corporation maintain certain cash reserves. The
consent of HUD is required before funds may be withdrawn from certain accounts. At December 31, 2020 and
2019, the following amounts were deposits in interest-bearing bank accounts or short-term certificates of

deposit:
2020 2019

Reserve for replacement $ 368,540 $ 325,760
Reserve for residual receipts 29,311 7.517
Security deposits 33.279 33,449
Total restricted cash - governmental 431.130 366,726
Other restricted cash — capital projects fund 821 963
Other restricted cash - reserve for repairs
and maintenance 1.631 1.811
Total restricted cash - non-governmental 2.452 2.774

Total restricted cash $ 433,582 $ 369,500

In addition, at December 31, 2020 and 2019, restricted cash also consisted of escrowed amounis for real estate
taxes and insurance as follows:

2020 2019
Taxes and insurance escrow $ 225020 $ 98,585
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization rents offices from the Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park, a municipal
corporation, and contracts with the Housing Authority for certain services.

The consolidated Statement of Financial Position reflects the following currently payable related party
accounts receivable and accounts payable regarding the previously mentioned corporations at December 31,

2020 and 2019 as follows:
2020 2019
Due from affiliates:
Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park h 899 h 1,233

The consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets reflect the following related party
management, maintenance and other administrative fees incurred at December 31, 2020 and 2019 as follows:

2020 2019

Office rent, management, maintenance
and other administrative reimbursables:

Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park b 82,201 88032
NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE

The Organization engages in a program to purchase HUD foreclosed houses to rehabilitate them for
subsequent resale to the public. All costs, including interest incurred while the houses are owned by the
Organization, are capitalized. At December 31, 2020 and 2019 the Organization had not incurred any costs in

purchasing foreclosed properties.
NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on a determined measurement
date. The Organization reports its fair value measures using a three-level hierarchy that priorities the inputs
used to measure fair value.

This hierarchy, established by GAAP, requires that entities maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs used to
measure fair value are as follows:
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HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability
to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or

inputs that can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs should be used to measure
the fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available.

When available, the Organization measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the
most reliable evidence of fair value. However, Level 1 inputs are not available for many of the assets and
liabilities that the Organization is required to measure at fair value {for example, unconditional promises of in-
kind contributions). The primary uses of fair value measures in the Organization’s financial statements are
initial measurement of noncash gifis and recurring measurement of investments.

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

2020 2019
Fair Value Fair Value
Level | Level 1
Investments:
Mutual Funds and Bonds $ 2.609.767 $ 4,965,325
Total Investments $ 2,609,767 $ 4,965,325

The following schedules summarize the investment return and its classification in the statement of activities for
the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Dividends § 143,856 $ 56582
Investment gain (loss) 8,409 (6,633)
Fees (7.822) -
Total investment gain (loss) $ 144,443 $ 49949
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EGLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS (continued)

As discussed in Note 4 to these financial statements, the Organization is required to report its fair value
measurements in one of three levels, which are based on the ability to observe in the market place the inputs to

the Organization’s valuation techniques.

Level 1, the most observable level of inputs, is for investments measured at quoted prices in active markets for
identical investments as of December 31, 2020.

Level 2 is for investments measured using inputs such as quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices for the
identical asset in inactive markets, and for investments measured at net asset value that can be redeemed in the

near term.

Level 3 is for investments measured using inputs that are unobservable, and is used in situations for which
there is little, if any, market activity for the investment.

The Organization determines fair value of mutual funds, by the published net asset value per unit at the end of
the last trading day of the year, which is the basis for transactions at that date.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Land $ 3,790,596 $ 2,340,336
Buildings 36,876,796 22,670,056
Building improvements 25,676,396 24,152,868
Furniture and equipment 1,567,649 1,441,680
Office equipment 649.518 583.703
Total, at cost 68,560,955 51,188,643
Less accumulated depreciation (29.492.510) (27.286.301)
Total $ 39.068.445 $23,902.342
Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $2,208.644 and $1,890,385 at December 31, 2020 and

2019, respectively.
NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization’s uninsured bank balances

totaled $1,619,362 and $305,133, respectively.
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC
OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 8 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets and accumulated amortization at December 31, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2020 2019
Loan origination costs $ 445477 $ 286,626
Bond issuance costs 518,574 518.574
964,051 805,200
Less accumulated amortization (538.281) (499.,593)
Net intangible assets $ 425770 $ 305,607

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $38,688 and $35,708,
respectively. Estimated future amortization for intangible assets owned at December 31, 2020 is as follows:

2021 $ 39,180
2022 39,180
2023 39,181
2024 g - 39,180
2025 : 39,181
2026 — 2030 ' 63,903
2031 -- 2035 32,466
2036 2040 32,466
2041 - 2045 32,466
2046 2050 31,833
2051 - 2055 19,856
2056 — 2060 16.878
Total 3 425,770
NOTE 9 - DEBT
Long-term debt consists of the following: 2020 2019

Acquisition Loans Payable — Village of Oak Park:

Acquisition loan for the property at l.ombard and Madison,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1051) $ 90,000 $ 90,000

Acquisition loan for the property at 1100 North Austin,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1211) 60,000 60,000

Acquisition loan for the property at Harrison and Lyman,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1214) 63,000 63,000
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KOLXICKY PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)
2020 2019

Acquisition loan for the property at Kenilworth and Pleasant,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1215) $ 474,827 $ 474,827

Acquisition loan for the property at 411 South Harvey,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1216) 198.500 198,500

Acquisition loan for the property at 1022-24 North Austin,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1219) 108,000 108,000

Acquisition loan for the property at 1000 North Austin Avenue,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1220) 171,500 171,500

Acquisition loan for the property at 1118-1126 South Austin,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.

(Asset 1222) 468,000 468,000
Acquisition loan for the property at 14 North Austin, secured

by that property due December 31, 2026. (Asset 1334) 193,000 193,000
Acquisition loan for the property at 7 W. Van Buren, secured

by that property, due October 25, 2024. (Asset 1313). 135,633 135,633
Acquisition loan for the property at 301-307 Harrison, secured

by that property, due April 3, 2031. (Asset 1317) 750,000 750,000
Total acquisition loans payable $2.712.460 $2.712.460

All of the above acquisition loans are 0% interest loans. Each loan is payable in full at the date listed or, if the
subject property is sold, at the closing date of the sale.

IFA Bonds Payable:

Series 2001 Bonds

On July 18, 2001, the Illinois Finance Authority issued the Oak Park Residence Corporation variable rate
demand revenue bonds - Series 2001.
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HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2026 AND 2019

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)

Series 2001 Bonds

The bonds were used primarily to refinance mortgage debt of $4,435,000 on 15 buildings, payoff the existing
$6,305,000 in bonds, $260,000 for bond issuance costs, $1,800,000 for future property purchases and $200,000
for an interest reserve fund. The bonds were due July 1, 2041 and had a variable interest rate that changes on a
weekly basis. The average interest rate from the date of inception through December 31, 2015 was 0.10% and

interest is payable monthly.

Series 2006 Bonds

On September 1, 2006, the Illinois Finance Authority issued the Organization variable rate demand revenue
bonds - Series 2006.

The bonds were used primarily to refinance mortgage debt of $1,577,389 on two buildings, $626,000 for the
purchase of a building, $1,633,700 for future property purchases and $162.911 for bond issuance costs. The
bonds were due September 1, 2046, and had a variable interest rate that changes on a weekly basis. The
average interest rate from the date of inception through December 31, 2016 was (.10% and interest is payable

monthly.

2016
IFA bonds payable — Series 2001 $13,000,000
IFA bonds payable — Series 2006 4.000.000
Total IFA bonds payable $17.000,000
Series 2017 Bonds

On January 1, 2017, the Hlinois Finance Authority retired the 2001 and 2006 bonds and issued the
Organization variable rate demand revenue bonds — Series 2017.

The bonds were used to retire the Series 2001 bonds of $13,000,000 and Series 2006 bonds of $4,000,000,
provide a project fund for rehabilitation costs of $2,174,271, and fund costs of issuance. Bond proceeds were
$20,000,000. The bonds’ maturity date is January 1, 2047, and has an initial rate of interest of 2.29% per
annum, The interest rate is effective from the date of closing through January 1, 2027. The balance at
December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $18,920,000 and $19,280,000, respectively. Monthly payments are $30,000

plus interest.

The bonds are secured by the underlying properties and the assignment of rents. The bonds contain various
covenants which the Organization must meet on a quarterly basis. The Organization was in compliance with
the bonds® covenants at December 31, 2020.
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KOLKICEE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)

Mortgage Notes Payable:

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of $3,658,
including interest at 4.01%, final payment of $383,740
due July 2022, collateralized by the property (Asset 1330)
and cross-collateralized by all the buildings under the
2001 and 2006 bond issuance.

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of $6,230,
including interest at 4.585%, final payment of $806,125
due August 2025, collateralized by the A & L LLC
buildings and an assignment of rents.

Note payable — mortgage banking company, with monthly
payments of $18,814, including interest at 4.00%, final
payment due October 2050, collateralized by The Oaks
property and an assignment of rents  (Asset 1001).

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of interest for

the first 18 months, then principal and interest payments

for eight years and six months, based on a 30-year amortization,
for the purchase of the Schuman properties. Interest is fixed at
at 2.99% per year. The Organization was required to enter into
an interest rate swap to fix the interest rate.

Total mortgage notes payable

Promissory Notes

Unsecured notes payable to the seller of the Schurnan properties.
Interest is payable monthly at 5%. The rate is fixed for the first
five years of the loan term, then calculated as the lesser of 7% or

the ten-year treasury rate plus 2.75%, but in no event less than 5%.

The promissory notes are subordinated to the acquisition note
payable of $12,825,600. Notes are due February 2030.
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$ 404,923

962,224

3,929,324

12,825.600

$18.122.071

$ 1.565.700

2019

$ 431,712

989,103

3,996,450

$ 5,417,265



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC
OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)
Paycheck Protection Program loan 486,600 .-

Mortgage Notes Payable -~ HUD:

HUD capital advance - Ryan Farrelly Project

(Asset 1002) $ 1.618.400 $ 1.618.400
Total long term debt $43,425.231 $29,028,125

The Corporation refinanced its previous mortgage for The Oaks, and in order to obtain a new HUD-Insured
Mortgage, the Corporation has agreed to renew its Housing Assistance Agreements (HAP) contract for a
period of 20 years. Essentially, it provides that the Oaks must be operated as originally agreed to (which
includes the special observation of various Federal laws), and nothing may be changed without approval
from HUD. The HAP contract expires in September 2035.

The HUD capital advance provided assistance in financing the construction of the Ryan Farrelly Apartments.
The capital advance shall bear no interest and is not required to be repaid so long as housing remains available
to eligible, very low income households for a period of 40 years in accordance with Section 811.

At December 31, 2020, the future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Mortgage
Acquisition Notes Promissory IFA Bond  Paycheck Capital
Loans Payable Notes Payable Protection  _Advance Total
2021 § --- %5 191479 § --- $ 360,000 § --- % --- b 551,479
2022 - 744,095 “-- 360,000 486,600 --- 1,590,695
2023 --- 380,535 - 360,000 .- .- 740,535
2024 135,633 393,547 wan 360,000 --- n- 889,180
2025 -- 1,187,738 .- 360,000 - - 1,547,738
2026 2030 1,826,827 12,136,998 1,565,700 1,800,000 - n- 17,329,525
2031 --2035 750,000 564,949 R 1,800,000 . 1,618,400 4,733,349
2036 - 2040 --- 689,800 --- 1,800,060 .- “es 2,489,800
2041 - 2045 --- 842,245 e 1,800,000 .- --- 2,642,245
2046 - 2050 --- 990,685 s 9.920.000 ro- --- 10.910.685
Totals $2712460 $18.122071 $ 1565700  $18920,000 $486.600 $ 1618400 $ 43425231
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EOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLE

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 9 — DEBT (continued)

The note payable of $12,825,600 for the Schuman acquisition bears interest at 2.04% plus a leverage factor
based on the one month LIBOR, which was 0.13975% at December 31, 2020. However, the Organization
entered into an interest rate swap contract that effectively converts the interest rate on the note to a fixed rate of
2.99%. Under the swap contract, the Organization pays interest at 2.99% and receives interest at 2.04% plus
the leverage factor. The swap is designed to hedge the risk of changes in interest payments on the note caused
by changes in LIBOR. Expense under this agreement was $61,991 for the year ended December 31, 2020.
The liability under this agreement was $3,413 at December 31, 2020.

NOTE 10 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

In May 2020, the Organization received a Paycheck Protection Program loan of $486.600. The loan is due in
two years with an interest rate of 1% per year. The loan may be forgiven if certain conditions are met. These
conditions were met, and the loan was forgiven on April 27, 2021.

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS

The Organization maintains a defined contribution retirement plan qualified under Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code for all full-time employees who have been employed for at least one year and worked
over 1,000 hours. Eligible employees may contribute a portion of their compensation to the plan, subject to
Internal Revenue Service limits. The Organization’s contributions to the plan are discretionary. The
Organization paid an employer contribution of 4% of eligible employee compensation for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019. Retirement costs for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were

$51,638 and $59,548, respectively.

The Organization also provides an employee savings plan qualified under IRC 403(b). The employees and
employer are not allowed to contribute under this plan any longer.

NOTE 12 - MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLANS THAT PROVIDE PENSION BENEFITS

The Organization contributes to a multi-employer defined pension plan under the terms of an informal
collective bargaining agreement that covers its union represented employees. The risks of participating in the
multi-employer plan is different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

a. Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits
to employees of other participating employers.

b. If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan
may be borne by the remaining participating employers.
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KOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 12 - MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLANS THAT PROVIDE PENSION BENEFITS
(continued)

c. If the Organization chooses to stop participating in some of its multi-employer plans, the Organization
may be required to pay these plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan,

referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The Organization’s participating in this plan for the annual periods ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 is
listed below. Unless otherwise noted, the most recent Pension Plan Protection Act (PPA) zone status available
in 2020 and 2019 is for the plan’s year end at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. The zone status of
the plan is based on information that the Organization received from the plan and is certified by the plan’s
actuary. Among other factors, plans in the red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded; plans in the
yellow zone are less than 80 percent funded; and the plans in the green zone are at least 80 percent funded. Ifa
plan is not operating within green zone status, it will either have a financial improvement plan (FIP) or

rehabilitation plan (RP).

The Organization contributed $15.530 and $10,920 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively, to the Local No. 1 Pension Fund EIN 51-6055057, as required by an informal collective
bargaining agreement. At July 1, 2019 and 2018, the Local No. 1 Pension Fund held a funded status of
110.0% and 108.7%, respectively. The plan is currently operating with green zone status. The Organization
was not required to pay a surcharge for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

NOTE 13 - RENTAL STATISTICS

The Organization had the following rental statistics at December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Units Yo Units %
Total number of units available 715 97.01 566 99.82%
Total of units under rehab 22 2.99 1 0.18
Total of units vacant (45) (6.11) (18) (3.17)
Total of rented units 692 93.89% 549 _96.83%
Total of units managed,
but not owned 62 62
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HOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 14 - NET ASSETS

The net assets of the Organization are divided between net assets with restrictions and net assets without
restrictions.

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the net assets (deficit) with restrictions consisted of the following:

2020 2019
The Oaks LLC $ (1,706,348) $ (1,786,553)
Farrelly project - Giddings (874.581) (873.417)
Total $ (2.580.929) $ (2.659,970)

The restrictions on The Oaks LLL.C and Farrelly projects relate to the entire amount of net assets at December
31, 2020 and 2019. All of the revenues for the projects are considered restricted. The restrictions are

considered to expire when payments are made.
NOTE 15 - OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT

The Organization leases its administrative office space from a related party, The Housing Authority of the
Village of Oak Park, under an operating lease dated September 14, 1994, The lease was renewed on January
1, 2010 for an additional five years with a monthly base rent of $9,860 that is increased 3% each year. On July
21, 2010, the lease was amended further to reduce the monthly base rent to $9,005, increasing annually
beginning in 2012 by 3% each year. On December 10, 2014, the lease was extended until December 31, 20135,
with a base rent of §121,620. On December 9, 2015, the lease was extended for an additional five years
through December 31, 2020. On December 9, 2020, the lease was extended for one year through December

31, 2021.

Rent expense under the aforementioned lease for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, was $140,988
and $136,844, respectively. The Organization is also responsible for all utilities relating to the leased
premises. Future minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows:

2021 $ 145217
Total $ 145217
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KOLRICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 16 - CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Organization entered into a new lease agreement which
included the buyout of a previous capital lease and has been accounted for as a capital lease.

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, leased equipment consisted of the following:

2020 2019
Cost $ 62261 $ 72,870
Less accumulated depreciation (1,038) (36.435)
Net book value $ 61223 $ 36435
Depreciation expense $ 1,038 $ 14.574
Future minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows:

2021 $ 16,968

2022 16,968

2023 16,968

2024 15,554

Total $ 66458

NOTE 17 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts not
available for general use because of contractual, board, or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the
balance sheet date.

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,448,690
Investment 2,609,767
Restricted (2,580.929)

Total financial assets available to
meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year $ 2477528
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KOLWICKE PETERSCK & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 18 - CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC

In December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) originated in Wuhan, China and
has since spread to other countries, including the U. S. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization
characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the U. S. have declared a state of
emergency. It is anticipated that these impacts will continue for some time. There has been no immediate
impact to the Project’s operations. Future potential impacts may include disruptions or restrictions on our
employees’ ability to work or the tenants” ability to pay the required monthly rent. Operating functions that
may be changed include intake, recertifications and maintenance. Changes to the operating environment may
increase operating costs. Additional impacts may include the ability of tenants to continue making rental
payments as a result of job loss or other pandemic related issues. The future effects of these issues are

unknown.

NOTE 19 - PROPERTY PURCHASE

In March 2020, the Organization purchased 6 muliifamily rental properties in Qak Park, Ilinois. The
purchase price was $15,657,000. The seller financed 10% of the purchase price, the Organization provided
8% of the purchase price and the remaining 82% was financed through a financial institution. The
properties will remain as affordable housing, and rehabilitation of each property will occur over time.

NOTE 20 - CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The Organization had non-cash financing transactions relating to the purchase of the Schuman properties of
$12,825,600 and $1,565,700 in the year ended December 31, 2020. Interest paid was $278,214.

The Organization had non-cash financing transactions relating to the capital lease of office equipment of
$62,261 in the year ended December 31, 2020. Interest paid was $223.

NOTE 21 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Organization secured a $1,000,000 line of credit with a bank in 2021. The effective date is April 6,
2021, and the term is two years. Interest will be charged at a variable rate based on the bank’s prime rate.

This information is an integral part of the
accompanying financial statements,
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A Department of the Treasury
‘{;[&;&j)‘) IRk Interna! Revenue Service

0coig8

P.0. Box 2bh08

In replily refer to: 0268222119
Cincinnati OH 5201

Aug. 15, 2012 LTR 4168C EO
36-2666771 ¢00000 00

00020851
BODC: TE

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORP
% EDWARD W SOLAN

21 SOUTH BLVD

OAK PARK IL 60302-2712

Emplover Identification Number: 36-2666771

Person to Contact: Kave Keyes
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is 1in response to vour Aug. 06, 2012,

request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under

section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in April, 1977.

Our recerds also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within

the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
sectiaon 509(a)(2).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou ar
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift taxX purposes

if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Cede.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure fto file an annual information return for three
consecyutive vears results in revocation of tax-exemnt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a 1list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



0268222119
Aug. 1%, 2012 LTR 4168BC EQ
362666771 0000600 00

00020852

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORP
% EDWARD W SOLAN

21 SOUTH BLVD

OAK PARK IL 60302~-2712

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
.shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

WﬂMM

S. A. Martin, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations
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KOLNICKI &

D

PETERSON

G@

WIRTH

Board of Directors

Oak Park Residence Corporation
and Affiliated Corporation

Oak Park, Iilinois

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Oak Park Residence
Corporation and Affiliated Corporation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related
consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Oak Park Residence Corporation and Affiliated
Corporation as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Audifor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of Oak Park Residence Corporation and Affiliated Corporation and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Respeonsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

KOLXICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1406 Dpus Place Suite 106
Downers Grove, It 56315
(B3G] 390- 1144 = Fax (630} 380-115¢



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WiRTH, LLC

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Qak Park Residence
Corporation and Affiliated Corporation's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date
that the consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Oak Park Residence Corporation and Affiliated Corporation's internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Oak Park Residence Corporation and Affiliated Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that
we identified during the audit.



KOLKICKT PETERSON & WIRTH. LLC

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplemental information shown on pages 29 to 55 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements as a whole.

\C\LQ A,QW(N’&L&,\,L

KOLNICKI, PETERSON, WIRTH LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Downers Grove, Illinois
April 27, 2022



KOLNICKI PETERSOKR & WIRTH, LLC

STATEMENT 1

(Page 1 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Cash -
Unrestricted
Restricted
Escrow

Total cash

Investments
Net property and equipment

Net intangible assets

Due from Housing Authority of the
Village of Oak Park

Miscellaneous and tenant receivables

Supplies inventory

Prepaid expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

2021 2020
$ 2,034,493 $ 2,448 690
533,042 433,582
148,688 225,020
2,716,223 3,107,292
3,493,840 2,609,767
37,290,808 39,000,864
449,666 493,351
1,124 899
117,554 281,041
32,279 34,983
578,675 355,965
$ 44,680,169 $ 45,884,162

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying summary of

significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements
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STATEMENT |
(Page 2 of 2)

KOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2021 2020
LIABILITIES
Note payable - copier lease $ 46,439 $ 61,070
Accounts payable - trade 239,935 204,267
Due to Housing Authority of the
Village of Oak Park 100 -
Security deposits and other liabilities 776,561 788,709
Accrued expenses - salaries and employee
benefits 106,260 83,593
Accrued real estate taxes 1,307,412 1,406,130
Accrued interest 51,923 56,548
Deferred revenue 106,601 103,494
Mortage payable (current portion
($365,982 and $191,479 respectively) 17,550,098 18,122,071
Paycheck Protection Program loan - 486,600
Housing bond and rehabilitation loans 18,560,000 18,920,000
Promissory notes 1,565,700 1,565,700
Acquisition loans (current portion
$0 and $0, respectively) 2,712,460 2,712,460
Capital advance - Ryan Farrelly Project 1,618,400 1,618,400
Total liabilities 44 641 889 46,139,442
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Without donor restrictions 2,503,584 2,325,649
With donor restrictions (2,465,304) (2,580,929)
Total net assets (deficit) 38,280 (255,280)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 44,680,169 $ 45,884,162

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the accompanying summary of
significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements
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KOLKICKI PETERSON & WiRTH, LLC

STATEMENT 2
(Page 1 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
NET ASSETS WITHOUT RESTRICTIONS
RENTAL INCOME
Rent - collections from tenants 8,563,835 8,078,938
Management and maintenance fees 158,761 203,889
Village of Oak Park - small condo 35,000 42500
Program reimbursements 21,696 21,876
Other administrative fees 18,120 17,228
Total revenues without restrictions 8,797,412 8,364,431
Net assets released from restrictions (115,625) (79,041)
Total revenues without restrictions
and reclassification 8,681,787 8,285,390
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 1,358, 479 1,271,360
Depreciation and amortization 2,252,648 2,208,644
Operating, maintenance, building
supplies and management expense 1,819,389 1,583,044
Administrative 676,194 552,172
Real estate taxes 1,264,744 1,273,412
Insurance 325,107 295 482
Employee benefits 310,476 291,372
Tenant services 59,465 51,758
Office rent 145217 140,988
Utilities 911,372 740,568
Total expenses 9,123,091 8,408,800
Unrestricted income (loss) from operations (441,304) (123,410)




KOLNICHE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLE

STATEMENT 2

(Page 2 of 2)

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense
Interest and investment income {loss)
Amortization of loan fees and bond issuance

cost related to refinancing

Gain on sale of property
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness
Bad debt expense

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
WITHOUT RESTRICTIONS

NET ASSETS WITH RESTRICTIONS
HUD subsidy to the Oaks and Farrelly projects

Net assets released from restrictions:
Funds expended in operations in accordance

with restriction agreements

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
WITH RESTRICTIONS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), beginning of period

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT), end of period

These financial statements should be read only in connection with the

2021 2020
(1,170,851) (1,041 691)
(15,488) 144,798
(43,683) (36,248)
558,209 ;
486,600 .
(39,629) (47,767)
(224,842) (980,908)
(666,146) (1,104,318)
844,081 820,903
115,625 79,041
959 706 899,944
293 560 (204,374)
(255,280) (50,906)
$ 38,280 (255,280)

accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements
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KOLNICKE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC
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KOLRICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

STATEMENT 4
OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020
2021 2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Rent - collections from tenants $ 8,690,799 $ 7.889.841
HUD subsidy to Oaks and Farrelly projects 844,081 820,903
Program reimbursements 21,696 21,876
Village of Oak Park - small condo 35,000 42,500
Management and maintenance fees 158,761 203,889
Investment income - 144,798
Other administrative fees 18,120 17,228
Total Receipts 9,768,457 9,141,035
Salaries and wages €1,346,212) (1,286,148)
Operating, maintenance, building
supplies and management expense (1,806,097 (1,544,060)
Administrative (667,830} (546,055)
Real estate taxes (1,363,462) (817,298)
Insurance (547,818) (496,688)
Interest (1,175,476} (1,030,303)
Employee benefits (310476> (291,587)
Tenant services (59,9213 (51,087)
Office rent (1452171 (140,988
Utilities (894,198} (721,830}
Security deposits (12,148) 185,459
Total Disbursements (8,328,855) (6,740,385)
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 1,439,602 2,400,450
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Net deposits to the escrow accounts 76,332 (126,435)
Net deposits to the restricted accounts (99.460) {64,082)
Escrow deposit - 150,000
Proceeds from sale of investments - 2,355,558
Purchase of investments (500,000) -
Net sales (purchases) of fixed assets 16,058 (3.077.601)
Net Cash used by Investing Activities (907,070} (762,560)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Principal payments - first mortgage (or bonds) (931,973} (480,794)
Proceeds from pavcheck protection program - 486,600
Due from related party (125} 334
Paymenis on capital lease (14.631) (20,277
Net Cash used by Financing Activities (946,729} (14,137
Net increase {decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (414,197 1,623,753
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning of Period Cash 2 448 690 824,937
End of Period Cash $ 2,034,493 $ 2,448,650




HOLNICE] PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

The Oak Park Residence Corporation (the "Organization") is a not-for-profit corporation established to promote the
progress and general welfare of the residents of the Village of Oak Park by improving or causing to be improved,
substandard Oak Park housing stock and developing projects and activities for the prevention and elimination of
blight and blighting influence, all in cooperation or coordination with governmental and civic bodies; to assist in
the development of projects and activities in cooperation or coordination with governmental and civic bodies for
the prevention and elimination of racial and ethnic prejudice and discrimination; to assist the local government in
implementing its fair housing ordinance; to instruct and counsel individuals and groups on housing management
standards, housing rehabilitation techniques and improvement of residential properties and to provide elderly
persons and handicapped persons with housing facilities and services specially designed to meet their physical,
social and psychological needs, and to promote their health, security, happiness and usefulness in longer living.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial position and results of operations of the Organization
and its 28 buildings. The combined financial statements also include four affiliated entities, Elizabeth H. and Cyrus
V. Giddings Corporation (“Giddings”); The Oaks Section 202 LLC (“The Oaks LLC”); R C Management Services
Corporation (“RCMSC”); and OPRC A & L LLC (“A & L LLC”). Giddings shares common directors with the
Oak Park Residence Corporation and owns the Ryan Farrelly Apartments, a 21 unit building for the handicapped,
which is subsidized by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. The Oaks LLC is a limited
liability corporation whose sole member is the Organization that owns a 76-unit apartment building (“The Oaks™)
operated for the elderly and handicapped, and is subsidized by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development. RCMSC was incorporated on December 9, 2009 as a for-profit Illinois corporation wholly-owned
by the Organization and will act as an agent for the Organization and will enter into property management
contracts. A & L LLC is a limited liability corporation whose sole member is the Organization that owns a seven-
unit building at 1018 North Austin and a four-unit building at 908 South Lombard. These buildings were purchased
on August 10, 2015. In 2020 the Organization completed the Schuman acquisition. The acquisition added six
multifamily rental properties in Oak Park, Illinois. The property and building at 162 North Humphrey was sold in
2021.

The Organization's activities include management and maintenance of apartment buildings in the Village of Oak
Park owned by the Organization, the Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park, and third parties.

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Significant
accounting policies followed by the Organization are presented below.

INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that the Organization is exempt from the payment of federal income tax
under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a charitable organization.

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASC 740-10-05 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income

Taxes” that clarified the accounting and recognition for income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the
Organization’s income tax returns. The Organization adopted the standard in 2010.
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KOLNICRI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLE

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

INCOME TAXES (continued)
The Organization’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing authorities. The Organization’s open
audit periods are 2018 through 2020. In evaluating the Organization’s tax provisions and accruals, future taxable
income and the reversal of temporary differences, interpretations of tax planning strategies are considered. The
Organization believes their estimates are based on current facts and circumstances.
ACCOUNTING METHOD
The Organization maintains their accounting records using the accrual method of accounting.
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment are carried at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful
lives:

Furniture, equipment and organization assets 510 10 years

Building and improvements 5 to 40 years

All costs incurred in connection with the acquisition of the property, including interest and real estate taxes during
the period of rehabilitation, are capitalized.

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

The Organization established an allowance for uncollectable tenant accounts receivable based on their estimate of
uncollectable receivables that is determined based on historical performance. Amounts determined to be
uncollectable are expensed in the period such determination is made. Bad debt expense for the year ended
December 31, 2021 was $39,629.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the statement of
activities. Investment income is reflected in the statement of activities as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted based on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.

INVESTMENTS IN FORECLOSED HOMES

All costs incurred in the purchase and maintenance of foreclosed real estate before subsequent sale are capitalized.

VACATION PAY

Accumulated unpaid vacation costs are reported in the period earned.

11



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LiC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. Restricted cash and escrow accounts are not considered cash equivalents.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of loan origination fees and bond issuance costs. Intangible assets are recorded at cost and
are amortized using the straight-line method.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Oak Park Residence Corporation
and an affiliated Corporation. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

UNCLASSIFIED BALANCE SHEET

Consistent with common practice among companies operating in the real estate management and development
industry, the Organization presents its statement of financial position in an unclassified format, i.e., without
segregating its assets and liabilities into current and noncurrent categories. An unclassified statement of financial
position is considered 1o be a preferable presentation due to the nature of the Organization's activities.

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

During the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the value of contributed services meeting the requirements
for recognition in the financial statements was not material and has not been recorded.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

In May 2014 the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers, which supersedes the current revenue recognition requirements. The ASU is based on the principle that
revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of goods and services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. The ASU also
requires additional disclosures about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising
from customer contracts, including significant judgements and changes in judgements and assets recognized from
costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. The new guidance is effective for the year ending December 31, 2020.
Management has determined this ASU does not have a significant impact on the financial statements.

12



HOLNICKE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

SUPPLIES INVENTORY

Supplies inventory, which consists of operating and construction supplies, is valued at the lower of cost or market
value. Cost 1s determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Organization uses an interest rate swap to effectively convert the variable rate on its mortgage loan to a fixed
rate for the six buildings purchased under the Schuman acquisition, as described in Note 9. The change in the fair
value of the swap agreement and the payments to or receipts from the counterparty to the swap are netted with the
interest expense on the mortgage and allocated among the functional expense categories. Cash flows from the
interest rate swap contract is classified as a financing activity on the statement of cash flows.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made 1o the 2020 financial statements to conform with the presentation of the
2021 financial statements. The reclassifications have no effect on the net income for the year ended December 31,
2020.

MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported peried. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

DATE OF MANAGEMENT REVIEW

Subsequent events were evaluated through the date of this report and the date the financial statements were
available to be issued was April 27, 2022.

This information is an integral part of the
accompanying combined financial statements
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - RESTRICTED AND ESCROWED CASH

The regulatory agreement with the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and the
Organization requires that The Oaks LLC and the Giddings Corporation maintain certain cash reserves. The
consent of HUD is required before funds may be withdrawn from certain accounts. At December 31, 2021 and
2020, the following amounts were deposits in interest-bearing bank accounts or short-term certificates of deposit:

2021 2020

Reserve for replacement $ 380,068 $ 368,540
Reserve for residual receipts 56,154 29,311
Security deposits 33,752 _33.279
Total restricted cash - governmental 469.974 431,130
Other restricted cash — capital projects fund 664 821
Other restricted cash — security deposits 60,952 —.-
Other restricted cash - reserve for repairs

and maintenance 1.452 1,631
Total restricted cash - non-governmental 63,068 2,452

Total restricted cash 533.042 $ 433582

In addition, at December 31, 2021 and 2020, restricted cash also consisted of escrowed amounts for real estate
taxes and insurance as follows:

2021 2020
Taxes and insurance escrow 148.688 $ 225020
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTE, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization rents offices from the Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park, a municipal corporation,
and contracts with the Housing Authority for certain services.

The consolidated Statement of Financial Position reflects the following currently payable related party accounts
receivable and accounts payable regarding the previously mentioned corporations at December 31, 2021 and 2020
as follows:

2021 2020

Due from affiliates:
Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park 1,024 $ 899

The consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets reflect the following related party management,
maintenance and other administrative fees incurred at December 31, 2021 and 2020 as follows:

2021 2020
Office rent, management, maintenance
and other administrative reimbursables:
Housing Authority of the Village of Oak Park $ 86333 $ 82201

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE

The Organization engages in a program to purchase HUD foreclosed houses to rehabilitate them for subsequent
resale to the public. Al costs, including interest incurred while the houses are owned by the Organization, are
capitalized. At December 31, 2021 and 2020 the Organization had not incurred any costs in purchasing foreclosed
properties.

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles defines fair value as the price that would be received for an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on a determined measurement date. The
Organization reports its fair value measures using a three-level hierarchy that priorities the inputs used to measure
fair value.

This hierarchy, established by GAAP, requires that entities maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the

use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as
follows:
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KOLWICKT PETERSON & WIRTE, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 4 - FAIR YALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Level 1: Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the entity has the ability to
access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or inputs
that can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs should be used to measure the
fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available.

When available, the Organization measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most
reliable evidence of fair value. However, Level 1 inputs are not available for many of the assets and liabilities that
the Organization is required to measure at fair value (for example, unconditional promises of in-kind contributions).
The primary uses of fair value measures in the Organization’s financial statements are initial measurement of
noncash gifis and recurring measurement of investments.

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2021:

2021 2020
Fair Value Fair Value
Level 1 Level 1
Investments:
Mutual Funds and Bonds $ 3.493.840 $ 2.609.767
Total Investments $ 3.493.840 $ 2,609,767

The following schedules summarize the investment return and its classification in the statement of activities for the
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Dividends $ 110,116 $ 143,856
Investment gain (loss) (118,344) 8,409
Fees (7.699) (7.822)
Total investment gain (foss) §$_(15.927) $ 144443
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS (continued)
As discussed in Note 4 to these financial statements, the Organization is required to report its fair value
measurements in one of three levels, which are based on the ability to observe in the market place the inputs to the

Organization’s valuation techniques.

Level 1, the most observable level of inputs, is for investments measured at quoted prices in active markets for
identical investments as of December 31, 2021,

Level 2 is for investments measured using inputs such as quoted prices for similar assets, quoted prices for the
identical asset in inactive markets, and for investments measured at net asset value that can be redeemed in the near

term.

Level 3 is for investments measured using inputs that are unobservable, and is used in situations for which there is
little, if any, market activity for the investment.

The Organization determines fair value of mutual funds, by the published net asset value per unit at the end of the
last trading day of the year, which is the basis for transactions at that date.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Land $ 3,677,346 $ 3,790,596
Buildings 36,101,078 36,755,430
Building improvements 26,682,130 25,676,396
Furniture and equipment 1,438,993 1,567,649
Office equipment 656,432 649.518
Total, at cost 68,555,979 68,439,589
Less accumulated depreciation (31,265,171) (29,438.725)
Total 290,808 $ 39,000,864

Depreciation expense on property and equipment was $2,252,648 and $2,205,677 at December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits.
The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant
credit risk on cash. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Organization’s uninsured bank balances totaled
$1,209,413 and $1,619,362, respectively.
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KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020
NOTE 8 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets and accumulated amortization at December 31, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Loan origination costs $ 445477 $ 445477
Bond issuance costs 518.574 518.574
964,051 964,051
Less accumulated amortization (514.385) (470.700)
Net intangible assets $._ 449,666 $ 493351

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was $43,683 and $38,688, respectively,
Estimated future amortization for intangible assets owned at December 31, 2021 is as follows:

2022 $ 43309
2023 43,309
2024 43,308
2025 43,308
2026 42,059
2027 - 2031 52,363
2032 -2036 51,868
2037 — 2041 39,148
2042 - 2046 32,466
2047 - 2051 29,311
2052 - 2056 19,856
2057 - 2061 9.361
Total 449,666
NOTE 9 - DEBT
Long-term debt consists of the following: 2021 2020

Acquisition Loans Payable — Village of Oak Park:

Acquisition loan for the property at Lombard and Madison,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1051) $ 90,000 $ 90,000

Acquisition loan for the property at 1100 North Austin,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1211) 60,000 60,000

Acquisition loan for the property at Harrison and Lyman,

secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.

(Asset 1214) 63,000 63,000
18



KOLNICKE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)
2021 2020

Acquisition loan for the property at Kemlworth and Pleasant,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1215) $ 474,827 $ 474827

Acquisition loan for the property at 411 South Harvey,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1216) ‘ 198,500 198,500

Acquisition loan for the property at 1022-24 North Austin,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1219) 108,000 108,000

Acquisition loan for the property at 1000 North Austin Avenue,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.
(Asset 1220) 171,500 171,500

Acquisition loan for the property at 1118-1126 South Austin,
secured by that property, due December 31, 2026.

(Asset 1222) 468,000 468,000
Acquisition loan for the property at 14 North Austin, secured

by that property due December 31, 2026. (Asset 1334) 193,000 193,000
Acquisition loan for the property at 7 W. Van Buren, secured

by that property, due October 25, 2024. (Asset 1313). 135,633 135,633
Acquisition loan for the property at 301-307 Harrison, secured

by that property, due April 3, 2031. (Asset 1317) 750.000 750,000
Total acquisition loans payable 2,712,460 $2.712.460

All of the above acquisition loans are 0% interest loans. Each loan is payable in full at the date listed or, if the
subject property is sold, at the closing date of the sale.

1FA Bonds Payable:
Series 2001 Bonds

On July 18, 2001, the Illinois Finance Authority issued the Oak Park Residence Corporation variable rate demand
revenue bonds - Series 2001.
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)
Series 2001 Bonds

The bonds were used primarily to refinance mortgage debt of $4,435,000 on 15 buildings, payoff the existing
$6.305,000 in bonds, $260,000 for bond issuance costs, $1,800,000 for future property purchases and $200,000 for
an interest reserve fund. The bonds were due July 1, 2041 and had a variable interest rate that changes on a weekly
basis. The average interest rate from the date of inception through December 31, 2015 was 0.10% and interest is
payable monthly.

Series 2006 Bonds

On September 1, 2006, the Illinois Finance Authority issued the Organization variable rate demand revenue bonds
— Series 2006.

The bonds were used primarily to refinance mortgage debt of $1,577,389 on two buildings, $626,000 for the
purchase of a building, $1,633,700 for future property purchases and $162,911 for bond issuance costs. The bonds
were due September 1, 2046, and had a variable interest rate that changes on a weekly basis. The average interest
rate from the date of inception through December 31, 2016 was 0.10% and interest is payable monthly.

2016
IFA bonds payable — Series 2001 $13.000,000
IFA bonds payable — Series 2006 4,000,000
Total IFA bonds payable $17.000.000

Series 2017 Bonds

On January 1, 2017, the Illinois Finance Authority retired the 2001 and 2006 bonds and issued the Organization
variable rate demand revenue bonds — Series 2017.

The bonds were used to retire the Series 2001 bonds of $13,000,000 and Series 2006 bonds of $4,000,000, provide
a project fund for rehabilitation costs of $2,174,271, and fund costs of issuance. Bond proceeds were $20,000.000.
The bonds’ maturity date is January 1, 2047, and has an initial rate of interest of 2.29% per annum. The interest
rate is effective from the date of closing through January 1, 2027. The balance at December 31, 2021 and 2020 was
$18,560,000 and $18,920,000, respectively. Monthly payments are $30,000 plus interest.

The bonds are secured by the underlying properties and the assignment of rents. The bonds contain various

covenants which the Organization must meet on a quarterly basis. The Organization was in compliance with the
bonds’ covenants at December 31, 2021.
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)

Mortgage Notes Payable:
2021 2020

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of $3,658,
including interest at 4.01%, final payment made
December 2021. $ . $ 404,923

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of $6,230,

including interest at 4.585%, final payment of $806,125

due August 2025, collateralized by the A & L. LLC

buildings and an assignment of rents. 931,556 062,224

Note payable — mortgage banking company, with monthly

payments of $18,814, including interest at 4.00%, final

payment due October 2050, collateralized by The Oaks

property and an assignment of rents  (Asset 1001). 3,859,464 3,929,324

Note payable — bank, with monthly payments of interest for

the first 18 months, then principal and interest payments

for eight years and six months, based on a 30-year amortization,

for the purchase of the Schuman properties. Interest is fixed at

at 2.99% per year. The Organization was required to enter into

an interest rate swap to fix the interest rate. 12,759,078 12.825.600

Total mortgage notes payable 17,550,098 $18.122.071

Promissory Notes

Unsecured notes payable to the seller of the Schuman properties.
Interest is payable monthly at 5%. The rate is fixed for the first
five years of the loan term, then calculated as the lesser of 7% or
the ten-year treasury rate plus 2.75%, but in no event less than 5%.
The promissory notes are subordinated to the acquisition note

payable of $12,825,600. Notes are due February 2030. 1,565,700 $ 1,565,700
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 — DEBT (continued)

2021 2020
Paycheck Protection Program loan $ --- $ 486,600
Mortgage Notes Payable - HUD:
HUD capital advance - Ryan Farrelly Project
(Asset 1002) $ 1.618.400 $ 1,618,400
Total long term debt $42.006.658 $43,425,231

The Corporation refinanced its previous mortgage for The Oaks, and in order to obtain a new HUD-Insured
Mortgage, the Corporation has agreed to renew its Housing Assistance Agreements (HAP) contract for a period
of 20 years. Essentially, it provides that the Oaks must be operated as originally agreed to (which includes the
special observation of various Federal laws), and nothing may be changed without approval from HUD. The
HAP contract expires in September 2035.

The HUD capital advance provided assistance in financing the construction of the Ryan Farrelly Apartments, The
capital advance shall bear no interest and is not required to be repaid so long as housing remains available to

eligible, very low income households for a period of 40 years in accordance with Section 811.

At December 31, 2021, the future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Mortgage
Acquisition Notes Promissory IDFA Bond Capital
Loans Payable Notes Payable Advance Total
2022 $ --- $ 365982 3 .-~ $ 360,000 h - $ 725,982
2023 - 380,535 - 360,000 - 740,535
2024 .- 393,547 - 360,000 - 753,547
2025 135,633 1,188,461 . 360,000 - 1,684,094
2026 1,826,827 380,064 . 360,000 - 2,566,891
2027 —2031 750,000 11,857,979 1,565,700 1,800,000 . 15,973,679
2032 2036 .- 587,966 .- 1,800,000 1,618,400 4,006,366
2037 - 2041 .- 717,904 - 1,800,000 - 2,517,904
2042 - 2046 --- 876,559 --- 1,800,000 - 2,676,559
2047 - 2050 .- 801.101 --- 9,560,000 o 10,361,101
Totals $2,712,460 $ 17,550,098 $ 1,565,700 $ 18,560,000 51618400 $ 42,006,658
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 9 - DEBT (continued)

The note payable of $12,825,600 for the Schuman acquisition bears interest at 2.04% plus a leverage factor based
on the one month LIBOR, which was 0.1037% and 0.13975% at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
However, the Organization entered into an interest rate swap contract that effectively converts the interest rate on
the note to a fixed rate of 2.99%. Under the swap contract, the Organization pays interest at 2.99% and receives
interest at 2.04% plus the leverage factor. The swap is designed to hedge the risk of changes in interest payments
on the note caused by changes in LIBOR. Expense under this agreement was $110,133 and $61,991 for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The liability under this agreement was $3,598 and $3,413 at
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE 10 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

In May 2020, the Organization received a Paycheck Protection Program loan of $486,600. The loan is due in two
years with an interest rate of 1% per year. The loan may be forgiven if certain conditions are met. These
conditions were met, and the loan was forgiven on April 27, 2021 and recorded as income in 2021.

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS

The Organization maintains a defined contribution retirement plan qualified under Section 401(k) of the Internal
Revenue Code for all employees who have been employed for at least one year and worked over 1,000 hours.
Eligible employees may contribute a portion of their compensation to the plan, subject to Internal Revenue Service
limits. The Organization’s contributions to the plan are discretionary. The Organization paid an employer
contribution of 4% of eligible employee compensation for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.
Retirement costs for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were $50,756 and $51,638, respectively.

NOTE 12 - MULTE-EMPLOYER PENSION PLANS THAT PROVIDE PENSION BENEFITS
The Organization contributes to a multi-employer defined pension plan under the terms of an informal collective
bargaining agreement that covers its union represented employees. The risks of participating in the multi-employer

plan is different from single-employer plans in the following aspects:

a. Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to
employees of other participating employers.

b. If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan may
be borne by the remaining participating employers.
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 12 - MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLANS THAT PROVIDE PENSION BENEFITS
(continued)

c. If the Organization chooses to stop participating in some of its multi-employer plans, the Organization may
be required to pay these plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan, referred to as
a withdrawal liability.

The Organization’s participating in this plan for the annual periods ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 is listed
below. Unless otherwise noted, the most recent Pension Plan Protection Act (PPA) zone status available in 2021
and 2020 is for the plan’s year end at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The zone status of the plan is
based on information that the Organization received from the plan and is certified by the plan’s actuary. Among
other factors, plans in the red zone are generally less than 65 percent funded; plans in the yellow zone are less than
80 percent funded; and the plans in the green zone are at least 80 percent funded. If a plan is not operating within
green zone status, it will either have a financial improvement plan (FIP) or rehabilitation plan (RP).

The Organization contributed $17,472 and $15,530 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively,
to the Local No. 1 Pension Fund EIN 51-6055057, as required by an informal collective bargaining agreement. At
July 1, 2020 and 2019, the Local No. 1 Pension Fund held a funded status of 106.3% and 110.0%, respectively.
The plan is currently operating with green zone status. The Organization was not required to pay a surcharge for
the vears ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

NOTE 13 - RENTAL STATISTICS

The Organization had the following rental statistics at December 31, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Units % Units Y%
Total number of units available 703 96.70 715 97.01%
Total of units under rehab 24 3.30 22 2,99
Total of units vacant (41) (3.64) (45) (6.11)
Total of rented units __686 94.36% 0692 93.89%
Total of units managed,
but not owned 62 62
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 14 - NET ASSETS

The net assets of the Organization are divided between net assets with restrictions and net assets without
restrictions.

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the net assets (deficit) with restrictions consisted of the following:

2021 2020
The Oaks LLC $ (1,559,797) $ (1,706,348)
Farrelly project - Giddings (905.307) (874,581)
Total $(2.465.304) $ (2.580,929)

The restrictions on The Oaks LLC and Farrelly projects relate to the entire amount of net assets at December 31,
2021 and 2020. All of the revenues for the projects are considered restricted. The restrictions are considered to
expire when payments are made.

NOTE 15 - OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT

The Organization leases its administrative office space from a related party, The Housing Authority of the Village
of Oak Park, under an operating lease dated September 14, 1994, The lease was renewed on January 1, 2010 for an
additional five years with a monthly base rent of $9,860 that is increased 3% each year. On July 21, 2010, the lease
was amended further to reduce the monthly base rent to $9,005, increasing annually beginning in 2012 by 3% each
year. On December 10, 2014, the lease was extended until December 31, 2015, with a base rent of $121,620. On
December 9, 2015, the lease was extended for an additional five years through December 31, 2020. On December
9, 2020, the lease was extended for one year through December 31, 2021. In 2022, the lease was extended on a
quarter to quarter basis with the same monthly base rent.

Rent expense under the aforementioned lease for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, was $145,217 and
$140,988, respectively. The Organization is also responsible for all utilities relating to the leased premises.
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020
NOTE 16 - CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Organization entered into a new lease agreement which included the
buyout of a previous capital lease and has been accounted for as a capital lease.

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, leased equipment consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Cost § 62261 $ 62,261
Less accumulated depreciation (13.490) (1.038)
Net book value 48.771 $ 61,223
Depreciation expense 12,452 $ 1.038
Future minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows:

2022 $ 16,968

2023 16,968

2024 15.554

Total 49.490

NOTE 17 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts not
available for general use because of contractual, board, or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the balance

sheet date.

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,034,493
Investments 3,493,840
Restricted net assets (2,465.304)

Total financial assets available to
meet cash needs for general
expenditures within one year $.3,063,029
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OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION AND AFFILIATED CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 18 - CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC

In December 2019, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) originated in Wuhan, China and has
since spread to other countries, including the U. S. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization
characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. In addition, multiple jurisdictions in the U. S. have declared a state of
emergency. It is anticipated that these impacts will continue for some time. There has been no immediate impact
to the Project’s operations. Future potential impacts may include disruptions or restrictions on our employees’
ability to work or the tenants’ ability to pay the required monthly rent. Operating functions that may be changed
include intake, recertifications and maintenance. Changes to the operating environment may increase operating
costs. Additional impacts may include the ability of tenants to continue making rental payments as a result of job
loss or other pandemic related issues. The future effects of these issues are unknown.

NOTE 19 - PROPERTY PURCHASE

In March 2020, the Organization purchased 6 multifamily rental properties in Oak Park, Illinois. The purchase
price was $15,657,000. The seller financed 10% of the purchase price, the Organization provided 8% of the
purchase price and the remaining 82% was financed through a financial institution. The properties will remain
as affordable housing, and rehabilitation of each property will occur over time.

NOTE 20 — CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The Organization had non-cash financing transactions relating to the purchase of the Schuman properties of
$12,825,600 and $1,565,700 in the year ended December 31, 2020. Interest paid was $278,214.

The Organization had non-cash financing transactions relating to the capital lease of office equipment of
$62,261 in the year ended December 31, 2020. Interest paid was $223.

NOTE 21 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization intends to redevelop their property at 7 Van Buren. The Village of Oak Park has given initial
approval to the planned redevelopment. Financing and retention of contractors have not been finalized.

The Organization has entered into an agreement to sell The Oaks property. The sale will be subject to approval
of governing agencies and buyer financing.

This information is an integral part of the
accompanying financial statements.

27



HOLNICKT PETERSOR & WIRTH, LLC

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



67

691°089'vF $  (990°87¢°96) §  £OP'O81'8E § OVEELE'E §  LE96I8E6 §  SL890KY §  v¥6'9L §  OL6VTTI § SLASSY TVLOL
(1L1°¢9°1¢) £86'CI1¢ (roz'ceL) (£¥6°958°L) (998°826'12)  (SOL'66%) - (9£r'659) uoneIdap pajeInunooe 1$597]
TEV'959 - - 001°9% - - - ZE€°019 owdinbs 90130
£66'8EY'1 - 660°L6 14922 9E1 Il L3E°8 - - wswdmbs pue sxnremn g
0£1°289°9C (0zt'6zL) 0926171 TrYs06°E S16°L88°17 09L°L22 - €L6°0L1 sjustwasosduwr Fuwp(ng
8L0°T01'9¢ - OrL90T b1 889°01L°S PO E6L Yl 9rZ'06E - - suIp[ing
OPELLYE - 097°0SH°1 000'P5T 18L°2€8°t S0E0F1 - - pue]
999641 - 006° 161 £0S°TL €97°6TC - - - sja$se djqrueiut N
SLY'8LS - L6V'81 T0LET 901°LLY 1061 I 9TE'9¢ sasuadxa Jayo 29 oueinsur piedalg
6LT°CE - - - 6LT°TE - - - Aojuaau satjddng
FSSLIT - TCT'8T Z8€°81 696°LY 9¢L - SYLTE 0ZL°06$ JO SoUBMOJ{E JO 10U -
mm_swﬁuou.m JHRlg] ﬁﬁw mﬂoum&:uommz
- (EP0'6E1) 1239 - T56'CT - - LES 601 uoneiodio)) s3HPPID A SHIAD pue “H YRqRZIT]
- (FL¥L) - - - - - vIv'L sYeQ) 9Y L,
- (TLI'P9L'S6) $89°619°1¢ - 89€°CIL0L 6L9°179°C - LEV 608 uoneiodio]) DUIPISIY Mied YeO
AN - - - - - veI'l - 3Hed yeO Jo 982[[IA YL Jo Auoyny Suisnoy
HEO.@ an]
0F8'cer's - - - OrR'EeYE - - - SJUBUHSAAU]
- SO_GF mv - - - - - ooo. I wmuEmmmﬂmz O sjuounsaaly
889°8¥1 - 768°0€ 0LO'SY 9zL'TL - - - MOIISD -
THOEES - 15607 9TV ILY $99°0Y - - - pojoLIsal -
E6F'FPE0°T - $  ro9‘0L $ SOFITr $ 660566 0§ 998SIy 0§ 6L9PE S oOvlie § PoIOLISAIUN - (YRIPIGAO) Yse))
SLASSY
jeic L suoneuwuniy [B10], jelo [810], feio g Eoﬁm@m:mz peayIdA)
UBLINYDS SonUg m:_u:mmm A mmﬂ%::m oM uwmaO&oU
= BETITY) Supiing 07 oM
£
m 1207 ‘I ¥3dWADAA
= SONIQTING 'TTV - ALLLNI A NOLLISOd "TVIDONVNIA 40 SINTWALY.LS 40 T1NATHIS ONILYAITOSNOD
m Z 3o | o9eq NOILVHOJHOD AELVITIAAY ANV NOLLVYOJYOD FIDNIAISHY MUVd MVO
m vV F10AIHOS
=



0¢

691°089°pt §  (990°8T€'96)§  £OP'9RIBES  OPELEC'E §  LE9GIREG §  SL8O0KF  $§ by of  §  0L60221 & SIASSY LAN ANV SATLI'HEVET TV.LOL

0BT'8E (LEVLIE) {L65°€99) (FOE's9p') 98I'F01¢1 yooLS (TL1°99) 0S0° 11911} (J101ap) §19888 19U (MO ],
(FOL°SOP" D) - - (0L SH ) - - - - SUOTIOLHSAI JOUOD LM
F8S°E05°T {LEVOIP) (L65°€99) - 981°%0i°¢1 FS9°LST (ZLILD) (0so 1191 1) SUOLDLISAL IOUOP MOYIIM
- 00o' 1) - - - - 0001 - sBuTiins patsey
(LIDIAAa) SLASSY LAN
688 1P by (679°016°56) 090°058°8€ 0S9°86L°¢ ISH'S1L8L 1Te'ert'y 911€01 0ZO9ERTI SamIqEl] T8I0 L.
0P RE9°] - - 00F'819°1 - - - - aousape [mide)
09 ZILT - - - 09%°618°C 000°E61T - - SUBO[ UOHISIbOY
(0L 698" - 00L'698°1 - - - - - S310U ATOSSTUIOL]
000'09$°81 - - - 000°095"81 - - - SUBO] UOHEIQEYSL PUB puoq Swsnoy]
860°055°L 1 - SLOGSL'TR POr'668°E - 955 1€6 - - oqeded sadedrop
[09°901 - PEG'RE 98L°¢S 78E°6L 66%°T - INUDAAL LI
£76°1S - LSO T - 99L°6€ 00% - - 1sam0u]
TP L] - LT9°T9E 59871 LEL'PLY LBV 6¥ - 969°L 508} 91EISe [BY
097°901 - 78 £799 - - - $55'66 8150U0q soioyduid pue ssLe{es
ssostadxa pontooy
196°9LL - 68L°661 118°LS 686" 1LY LGS S90°1 019'v¢ sanIquIf
oo pre soniger] usodap Ajmoeg
- (679°016°56) LE0O'TO6'ET €L9°TLI 78S PE0°98 §56°E50'E 150°701 10267971 uongidion 0UIPISHY Yk RO
001 - - - 001 - - - jaed ¥B0 Jo
ade([iA 2y Jo AQuoygny Juwisnoy
0 GﬂQ
SE6'GET - 96075 870°59 SEPSTL LT6T - 6vr T apex - apqeArd S1UNODYY
6EF O $ - $ - $ - $ - % - $ - §  stF9F 0§ asua] 101dod - opqeded sjoN
SALLI'TIE V1
[B10 L mmowﬂmﬂgmm 8101 e10] ".SO.H [810], ﬁvﬁvwmﬁmz PeAYIIAD
ﬂmﬁgﬂow muﬁﬂﬁm miugﬁhm mwm.ﬁmﬁ:ﬂm ONm 3&.5&00
IS0 Butping 07 d
1207 1€ 9AGWAD A

SONIGTIE TEV - ALLLNE A NOLLISOd TVIONVNIA 40 SINTAWALVLS 4O TINATHOS ONLLYAITOSNOD

710 7 038 NOLLVHOJHOD TALVITIALV ANV NOLLYVHOJHOD IONFAISTE XU VAd VO

V ATKIHHOS

KOLRICKL PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC



KOLXICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

[§3

(8TRE §  Gerory) § 0 Ueseos) & (OTSeT) S 981B0I%l § 698! §  @re s osors1y § 3£ Jo pus ‘CLOLEAG SLESSY LN
(08T5ST) [T [CHATTA] (67608527 F58'6LS 1 {91E3%E) (TLLoly (G TANTY 4k Jo SupugBaq ‘(LIDIAHA) SLASSY EAN
098°E6T (860°¢ 1) (19z'80t3 ST'e 1 ZEE'RLS 0L6'508 009'¢ o1e'zer) $1985% 19U Uf (35¢9190p) IsEALL
P i
90656 - - o0L'656 - - - - SUOTOLIISAL HYJim SIOSSE 12U U D583I3UT
STOSH - s - " - - spaaufe golowsa: s
DURPIOIDE W suoNeIdo BT papuadxa spung
SSUOTI2ENS3L EEH vvwmv?ﬁ S1ISSE 1ap]
I80°PHR - - [80'v¥8 - . N - SUCOI|O0 JUAS - APLsqng (1NH
SNOLLOTHLISAH HIIM SLASSY LAN
(97 {'999) {96075 1) (19z°30%) (180°t+3) TEEPLS 0LE'S08 009's (019%Z81) SUDIILESRI NOUSIM SI9SSE 13U UL {95£2103D) 252aL0U]
(629°6¢) - {o8%°1Z) - (SreLl) 2ol - - asusdxa q8p peg
Q0908 - - - - - - 60998t ssauaarBloy ueoj wretford wonowesd RoNpied
flira ey - - - - 607'85¢ - - Auadosd Jo a(es to vBg
{8a¥'s1) - - s [GITRY)] - SUCOUT JUBUTSIAN] PUV ISHIN]
{¢89'ty) - (ies'e) (2es') 061°LE) - - - FuroueuIfas o1 poleiar §3800
SOUENSS! PUCQ PUR $53] WRO[ JO UCTRZIUOUY
(LS80} - (95191} (88geL ) (6£9°30%) (FZ0'6S) - (og£°T) asuadxa 15a503]
{asuadxa) amoeny 3§10
(0g" thp {96051} 0918 (£6v"399) SILEIL] £39'0 009'¢ (+18'996) {ssof) swoour Sunerndp
160'e€Zt's (8£5°L02°1) e PRl 8067166 ILUPRLY 96T EPE TOP9L QP IEET sosuadxa Sunesado oL
L6 - 68£7707 Ecat] 1§$°ELS [ R79 61661 SN
LIT'shl - - - - - 8Ly &Zrorl WaL NI
mmxu.mm - - m@?hﬁm - - - - sA0IAISES JURLUS T,
SLF'OLE - - L5E'EE - - £l €86°0LT siyouaq sodojdury
LO1'STE - 61E'9E $rL6E 9LFELL GLY'TI 789'¢ LOF'6S FURMEU]
L PO - 665°6TF - 09" CrL LE9°TR - #50°6 SOXR] IEISS [OY
¥6I'9LY [irdeirs! 008'3L {Zr'se PZU961 1528 08L°81 SER'86T IAlEASIIRLDY
£8¢°618°T (009°0L8) TLUPLS PITELT SYEPLI’L 8Zres 788701 905"E6% sai[ddng Butping pue saurudUIERy
- {126'795) $96°G11 TS, 9E6OSE 81z - - §a3} juaLadeuely
$OZST'E (LE5'Es) #EEUSY STTHTL 6617051 16L°66 - SEGLT uonEzijouR pur oneoaidacy
GLY' 85T - 868°CL 90l'oet 0] LTE°L POS°LE I safem pue saumieg
sasuadxy
LRLTIROR (r19°2ZT 1) 965876 SSEERE L83°L68°C GLE'SPE 20008 TrsPoL'] SUDHBOLISSE[IN PUE SECHOLISAT INOYL JWOU} (K10,
ﬁmmonm —mw - - nmﬁm.m [ C - - - - SUOTIRLISRL WO Paseafal §1asse EZ
ZIl6L's (29227 1) 96582671 [T LBRLERS 6LEGYE 0008 TrsP9gL SUOTDTAEN IO BW0DUL [B10,],
[irAg:I E - $09'8 arl'6 90t - - 598] SAIENSILIUIPE DYIO)
969°1Z - - - - - - 969' [T $USUWRSMGUIRT WSl
000°SE - - - - - - G00'SE RIZID) OPUOD) jlewg - Yied ye) Jo a8eqpip
1907851 pLozze) - [£5'T5 - - Z00°08 T00'6HT'L $39] DIIAIDS PUR "DIURUSIIEN ‘WotuaTeueiy
SERE9LE % - $ 965876’ § FHO'8EE g 2€L'888°C § £I9°6HE g - $ Pr8'8s g SJUELEI] WOIY SUOLIS{0D - WY
SINUIAIY
SNOLLDFLISAY LNOHLIM SLASSY LN
[EED SuoTjRUILE e, [e10L {BI0f, 1#1e], WioUSEUR] PEALISAQ)
uetmyog sannuy Bulouelt,f sgwppng oM apezedio)
LYo Fuipiing o7 oo

ga3TATHSs

124¢ “1f HAHWNADHA QEONT HVEA FHL 404

SONIELOH TTV - ALLENT A SIASSY TUN NI STONVHD NV STLLIALLOY A0 ' INGIHIS ONLLIVAITTIOSNOD
NOLLVEOJHO0D HLVITIAY GNV NOLEVEOJHO) IONIASTE XRIVd XVO



KOENICKI PETERSON & WIRTH LIC

43

SL890v'p $ 1.¥°808 $ 979861 $  8LL66EE
($0L°66%) - (1ecerl) (bLE'9ST)
LSE'R - 8be'l 6£0°L
09L°LTT - 999 8I1°191

9T 06¢°1 - 0£TPLI 91091Z°1
SOE0r1 - 000°61 S0€1T1
106°1 - $6T LO9'T

9¢€L - - 9€L
6L9°179°C 90Z°08% PS8l 1€6°T21°T
99¢°S 1Y $  $97°8Z¢ $  106°19 $ 00p'ST

o], Asaydwingy unsny DTI IRV
sguippng 5y ‘N 291 ‘N ¥l DUdO
OEET # PEET #
1207 ‘1€ AGINADAA

SONIQ'ILE O¥ - ALLLNT A8 NOLLISOd TVIONVNIA A0 SINAWALVLS 40 A INGIHDS ONINIFINOD
NOLLVHOJdYHOD dALVI'TAAY ANV NOLLVIOJH 0D IDNAJISTH HUAVdI MVO

73O 1 98eg
2 A TNAFHOS

SLASSV TVLOL

uoneaIdap pajenunsoe 5977
wowdinbs pue sinyuung
sjuawAosdui Surpjing

sBulpjing
pue]

sasuadxa Iayio 29 soueinsn predald
SO[QRAISOQ3 JUBUS] pUE SHOJUEBJ[IISIIN
uopes0dio)) Soudpisay Jled JeO

‘W angg

POIOLIISIUN - gSB))

SLASSY



£e

KOLRICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

SLASSY LAN ANV SHILI'TTAVI'T TVLOL

§JOSSE 19U 810

SUOTIOLIISAT TNOYIIAL
SLHASSY LAN

sanIjiqey] [e0,

sueo} uonisinboy
ajqeAed saBeTLIOA
anusAal paLIdje(
189193
SOXE) 31813 [BoY
$asuadxa paniody
SaLIIqel[ J8ljjo pue
songer usodap Aunoag
uone1odIio) 20uUapISAY Yied ¥BQ
;01 anQg
apen - ajqeAed SJUNOIIY
SHILI'TIEVI'1

SLR90 P 1LF 808 $ 979861 $  8.866L°C
#$9°LS1 1$8°L0t (008°L¥1) (L6€°Z01)
vS9°LGT 1$8°L0F (008°Lb1) (L6£Z01)
122647 Y 0Z9°00p 9Zh9bE SLTTOS'E
000°€61 - 000°¢61 -
9551 €6 - - 955°1£6
66T - - 66V
00$ - - 00$
L8V 6F - $86°C1 20$°9¢
L6TS1 - 00Z°1 L60 Y1
$S6°€S0°¢E 029°00t 1vZ6¢€1 Y60 r1ST
L2767 - $ - $ LZ6T

[e10L Aorydwngy ugsny D11 IRV

s3uippng Oy "N 291 ‘N ¥l J9dO
OEEL # pEET #
1207 ‘1€ YAgaWADAa
SONIATIAL O¥ - ALLLNA A9 NOLLISOd 'TVIDNVNIA 40 SINAWALV.LS 40 T T0TEHDS ONINIFINOD

zJo 7 afeg NOLLVIOJY0D AELVITIAAV ANV NOLLVHOJINOD IDNATISTY MAVd MVO

Q A'INAAHOS



tt

KOLRICKI PETERSON & WIRTH. LLC

9 LG 1C8°L0Y (00g°L¥1) {L6£ToD) Ju34 Jo puwd *SLASSV LAN
(91€°81€) {LETO¥T) (ZL8°LED) (Loz'oL) 1834 Jo JutuuiEaq ‘SIASSY LAN
0L6°$06 $80°8¥S (826°6) (n61°28) SUONOLISAT JNOY M

53955 Jotl ul (ISLIIOP) IFBI0U]
01 L LT - 199p peg
60T'8SS 607°85¢S - - J[es uo wer)
(Pz0°6$) (b10°s1) - (010°%h) 182000U]
(osuadxd) swodur 15§10
£89°0 318°Y (¢s6°6) 0z8°1T (ssof) owoour Sunessd(y
96T £VE L8Pl $69°8¢ 658°¢91 sesuadxo gunesado Jejo],
Irr'ee 086Vl el 6T1°LT sanun
6LYTT 98C°% 810°1 SLTL ooue.msu]
1£9°78 809° 1 8L9°6 SHEIE saxe] 21815 [ROY
ISL°8 065°C 671 7£0°9 SANROSTIHDPY
STY'ES 62£°67 8€T°8 [98°¢t satjddns Fuipjing pue ooUBUSUIRTA]
81T 069°6 AN 8£9°01 $99) Judwogeue |y
16L4°66 ri'sy 096°9 689°LY uonezipowre pue worerocdog
L1 LIT'T 012 - sofem pue sate[eg
sasuadx g
6L6'6¥€ 096°€ST 0L 81 6LYLLT SHOWOLISAI NOYILM SO 210,
99¢ 99¢ - - $30] SANRISHIHUPE 13YI(0)
£19°%61E $ Pe1°est $ OvL'81 $ 6LYLLI $ SIUBUD) WOXJ SUOTIOFIOD - JUdY
SOMIDAIY
SNOLLORELSHY LNOH.LIM SLASSY LAN
[e10], Aaxyduunp{ unsny D111V
ssuIpying )y ‘N 791 N vi J¥dO
OSEl # pECT #

1207 ‘1€ YAAWADAA GIANT AVIA THL 0L
SONIATING D - ALLLNA A€ SLASSY LAN NI STONVHD ANV STLLIALLDV 40 ITNATHDS ONINIFINOD
a AAGHIS NOLLVIOJYOD GILVITHAY ANV NOLLVYO4H 0D IDNTAISTE MUVd VO



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

SE

81L°66€'€C 800°v$9 110°65¢°1 $  6SL98I1°1
(FL£°957) (bor'sL) (016°LLI) -
6£0°L S€E 0L -
SII°191 LTO°LS 160011 -
910'91Z'1 LOYOLE 609°6+8 -
S0€ 11 SLY 6T 0£8°16 -
LO9'I SL Tes'1 -
9¢L 8LS 861 -
[£6°221°T $S1°EsT F1S°6€S 792°0€€°1
00¥°ST 0T¥ LT €8Y° 11 ¢ (cos'crl)
_mworﬁ U.HNQEOA cmum_\w{ ﬁ&u£u0>o
OTI'I®Y 'S 806 ‘N 8101 2dd0O
24dO pSEL# SEI# OSETH
1207 ‘1€ YAAWADAA

ITI'T®V IDUdO - ALLLNA A9 NOLLISOd ‘TVIDNVNIA A0 SINTFWALVLS 10 T T1AAHDS ONINIFINOD
NOLLVHOdHOD dALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVIOJdH 0D IDNIAISTE MUVd IVO

23O [ 98ed
J A TNAIHOS

SLASSVIV.LOL

uonRaIdop PAIRINUNIOE (SSYT

wowdinbe pue aunynuin,g
syuowaAoxdur Suippmg

POJOLIISaI -

suipping
puey

sasuadxa 1oy10 29 dourinsur piedoig
$O]GRAIR001 JUBUD) PUB STOJUBJ[SDSTIA
uone10dio)) IIUIPISHY NIvd YL WOoL ang

Pa19LISIIUN ~ (YRIPIDAO) YSB)

SLASSY



KOLRICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

9¢

SLASSY LAN ANV SHLLI'TIAVIT TVIOL

$19SSE 19U [B10 ],

SUOIJOLIISAI O M
SLASSY LIN

SOITIQeI] [E10 ]

aiqeAed sodedloW
2NUIAL PALIdA(]
182191uj
$9XE) 2NLISI [eaY
:sasuadxs panidoy
SIRIIQEL] B0 pue
sanyqiqerf usodap Ajnoag
uonesodio]) ouapISAY Yed YO
103 an(g
apexn - sjqeded sjunosoy
SHELLI'TIAVI'T

8LL°66£°€ $  800°tS9 $  110°6SS‘1 $  658°981°1
(L6£°201) (687°¢8) (801°61) -
(L6gz01) (687°¢8) (801°61) -
SLIT0SE L6T'LEL 611°8LS°1 658°081°1
955166 0v0°9LT 915659 -
008 - 005 .
66%°C 0SL 6VL°1 -
Z05°9¢ 891°¢CT PEEET -
L60P] SEEY 9L°6 -
Y60 71T $00° i 85T°L88 TE8 €811
LT6C $ - $ - $  LT6°T
210}, plequioy unsny peagian)
DTIIRV 'S 806 ‘N 8101 DUdO
2dd0O FCETH# cseli# occl#
1202 ‘1€ ¥AGINADAA
IDTIT®VIOUdO - ALLINH A€ NOLLISOd 'TVIDNVNIA A0 SINAWALY.LS A0 ATHAHHDS ONINIFINOD
730 7 a8ey NOLLVIOJHO0D ALVI'TIAAV ANV NOLLVYOJIH0) ADNAAISTI MAVd XVO

H 9[npayds



KOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTR. ELC

Lt

T84 JO pU3 ‘SLASSY LIN
J234 Jo Buruurdaq ‘S LASSY LAN

SUONOLIISAI JNOLPIM
S1958E JOU UT (2SL2I09p) 2582I0U]

1SN
(asuadxd) awodur PYQO

(sso1) swoour Sumerd)
sasuadxe Sumjeradoe je0},

Sam]

aoueInsuy

SOXE] 18183 {89y

QANBNSHIUPY

sarddns Buipjing pue souTudIUIEN

5037 Jawsfeuepy

uoneziHowe pue uonenaidag
sasuadxy

SUOLIOLIISAL INOYIIM SUWIOT [BI0]
SJUBLS} WL} SUOHD[[OD - UMY

SINUIANY
SNOLLOTMLSHY LAOHLIM SLASSY LAN

(LegTON) $  (687°¢8) $ (gol'6D) $ - $
(Loz'oL) (8bLTL) 95T -
(061°7¢) (1v¥son) 6+9°17) -
(IO 22) (coT'cn) (L0g'0g) -

07811 7997 8CI°6 -

6587691 Z00°sS LS]TIT -

61T°LT Ps6't ¢91°CI -

SLUL 086't S61°¢ -

ShE'IE 068'6 4% 2 V' -

€09 176°1 'y -

198°sH 206'v1 656'0€ -

8£9°01 1ST°E L8EL -

689°LY POT't1 $8¢°EE -

6L9°LLT $99°¢¢ $10°221 -

6L LLI $ $99°¢¢ $ (44! $ - $

Eoy paequioT unsny PESYISAQ
IJTII®Y 'S 806 "N 8101 44O
DYdO PSEL# ZSETH 0sElE
1202 ‘1€ HAGIWADAA AANT dVAA 3HL 404
DTTT® VIUdO - ALLINA A9 SLASSY LAN NI STONVHD ANV SALLIALLDV 40 ATNATHDS ONINISINO)

A ATNAIHDS NOLLVIOJI0D AALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVIOJINOD IDNFAISTI MdVd MVO



8¢

D TINAIHOS

Pe0'6Y0'r §  L88°€S6°1 $ 68£°8061 $ L61°09S T  §  S99°EPI’S A 00 2128 NI SLASSY TV.LOL
(€PL°868) (9%6°769) (00L°L6E°T) (£2T°688) (910°01€7) (£06°SY0°1) uonerdaIdap paleuUINode 1$S97]
088°C 819°Cy SEP' S8 r16°6¢ 98L TV Twi‘19 wswdmbs pue srnium, |
L99YL6T €LY 979 65 ISTC OPE’L88 CLIPTLT 80C°LE6 syuswdAoxdwt Jupying
CESTILS 765 16Y £6TCIE] LEG'EOY 89T6LY'1 P69 €CE sguIp[me]
v8I°LS 1S6°€S 608°Cr1 48 day 129°8S1 000°6L pue]
- - - - - - §19ssE 9[qQI3uRiul 19N
0£$°¢ 6¥9°¢ 6L0°L 8LY'E 61%°L 6T'e sosuadxa 1otj0 79 souemsul predaid
- - - - - - Asoweaur sarddng
80L €€l SILY 8YC°Y 8811 80 SO[QRAI20AI JUBUD) PUB STODUEJ[SISTA
- - - - - - uonerodio)
sSuIppI) *A SIAY) puB "H YIOqeZI[T
LT TP 8PS TYI‘l 0£0°0L1T $STLE9 099°920°¢ 09L'S18 uoresodio)) souapisay Yred yeQ
oIy an(g
- - - - - - MOII8D -
- - - - - - paloLysal -
650°56 $  698°T8C $  60E6TEL S  beL8OY  § 99¥°€06 1S£°60€  $ PANOLISAIUN - (JRIPIGAD) YSED
SLASSV
VeI [ JuBsed|d 1amos Juesedd Loy UOSIpeIA
2 BMO] 9 “HUON pnos ¢ -Jinog 7% plequio]
m LOCL # 90Tt # COTI # tOT1 # I0CL # 1s01 #
m 1202 ‘1€ YAdWADAd
m SONIATING 07 - ALLLNA A9 NOLLISOd "TVIONVNIA 40 SINTIWALV.LS 40 T INAIHIS DONINTEHINOD
m 8 Jo 1 98eq NOLLVIOJUOD ALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVIOJYO) IDNTAISTY MU Vd VO



6t

D A'INAdHOS

SLASSV IVLOL

uonenaidop pajenUndoe (Ssa]

wowdimba pue armjuin,g
sjuoweAoldur guippng

sguIpping
pue]

S198S® J[qIduriul 1N

sasuadxa Jayjo 29 sourinsul predald

Asouaaut sarjddng

SO[qBAIO0AI JUBUS} PUB SIOSURJOSTIA

uonerodio)

MOIDSD -
pajomIsal -

sSuIppI) “A STUAD) pue "H yqeziy
uone10dio)) 3duspISAY JIed HeO

‘woyy ong

pajousaun - (JYeIpIaao) yse)

SLASSY

0Z9°€TLT  $§ S61'99LF $  LeSTLVLS  TIZIZET $§  T90I60'E $  0SO°LLO'T §
(FO¥'099) (SPL080°¢) (#89°70L) (s1¥°6£9) ($88°L85°1) (150°198)

TTL'SE $95°08 AR 8E6°LY 6t 101 ILL6Y

799°99L 669°080°¢ L10°659 0IZ'L6S 66+'891°1 8TE €LY

00S°LEE 091°69Z°1 $09°0€¢ 6L6°STE FISHSO'T T€2°€09

00S°LE 000011 000°1¥ 000°$T G80°111 1£9°99

vLE'E 8.6°S LLI'E 890°¢ SE0°S 190°¢

LOLT [0LC 0ZT'S AL 8L6°1 899°1

786°6¢8 SLY'9LLT LTOV6L QLL'LSL 01L°66L°1 090°0t6

SLS pHE $  TIL'STS $ 11916 $  T¥BTOT $  T£99¢Y $  0S6'PET $

uOISUIYSB A uesed|d @ uBwA 3pa 159 M 158

« 2 Asarel JHOM[IUSH - UCSLLIBH -SBEIOY [, UOSLLIBEH uoStURH

= 91Tl 4 SIZI # Iz # 1zl # 6071 # 8071 #

=

= 1202 ‘1€ 9AdNADHEA

m SONIA'TING 07 - ALLLNA A8 NOLLISOd "TVIDNVNIA 40 SINFIWALVLS 40 ATNATHIS HNINIFINOD
= 8307 o8eq NOILLVIOJY0) AALVI'TIAAY ANV NOLLVEOJIO)D IDNAAISTI MAVI VO



KOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

or

0TSTS6'PY §  €88°Tyr $  000S68T §  OVO'I86 $  697°06T°1 $
- (£L£vZD) (918°1£L0°1) (661°91%) (rL6'SLY)
- £8€°01 LYSoF 0£L'8T LOT'SE
- 9EE Y9I 196°588 TL100S +89°€€9
- 65v°L8T £1$°6Z1°1 989°Z7T PSH8ET
- 000°0L 00088 000°5T 9pS 1L
T18°191 - - - -
[LE°9 943 91y 1% AAA £96°C
6L7°T¢ - - - -
tr6°c - LL6'] 690t y€s
7$6°€T - - - -
STESLLLY SL1YS LEOTTT'I 69€°€SE Y1696
O¥8cer’s - - - -
9TLTL - - - -
$99°0p - - - -
(€6£°8590) § LLS0S $  PI968S $§  0L6'09C7 $  I86'8IT §
a8a0% yHomIuay unsny upsny unsny
'S €1T ‘S 8111 "N 0001 "N 7TOI
SOOI # STTI # T # 0zzT1 # 6121 #
1202 ‘1€ HAGIWADAA

8Jo ¢ a8eq
O HINAIHDS

SLASSY 'TVIOL

UOIEIAIdap Pae[NINDOE (SS37]
juswdmbo pue arnuiing
sjuowaAcadun Suppng
sSupping
puey
S}OSSE J[qISuRILI 19N
sasuadxa 1ay10 % sduransui predarg
AJopaug sanddng
SO[QRAI09J JUBUS] PUB SNOSUR]ISIA
uonelodio)y
SSUIPPLD) A STUAD pue ‘H Yleqezig
uoneiodio)) 2oUIPISY NiBd JBQ
Jed JeQ JO TEIIA SYL Jo Auoyiny Suisnoy
woyg ang
SJUSLLISAAU]
MOIDSI -
poIoLIsal ~
PoIOLISAIUN - (JRIPIIAO) Yse)
SLASSY

SONIATIOH 0T ~ ALLLNA A" NOLLISOd TVIONVNIA 40 SINIWALVLS 40 T'1T0dIHDS DONINIFINOD
NOILVIOdNMO) TALVI'TAAV ANV NOLLVIOJHOD AONIAISTE Hivd MVO



v

LE96IBE6 $  LTTTEOW $  TTOTYII $ €ITTI8T §  £4S609°1  $ SLASSV TVIOL
(998°876°17) (120°99t°1) (£89°199) (se8°10€°D) (00T bS) uonenaldop PIIBINIWNDOE [§537]
9CITIT'I 6Sh°TS 6TS1€ pLEOF 8€0YT yuowdinbs pue sxnywing
Cl6'L88°IT 866°6LE’1 0€6°€£9 LETEST I TL8'6TE sjudwaAoadt Surping
POV E6L b1 00STHL T 661°¥99 000°0S€’1 97£°969 sguip[mg
18L°7€8°1 00$°L0¢E 000°IT1 000051 00SZL puey
€97°62¢ 12968 8087 £L6'Y - s)sasse dJqiduelul 19N
901°LLY 918" 608°C LSY'E L61°86E sasuadxa soy3o 29 soueinsut predasy
6LT'TE - - - - K1ojuaaur ssrddng
696°'LY - LSL - - SO[QBAISOAI JUBLD) PUR SNOJURJJIISIIA]
TS6'€T uoneiodio) sSuppl
‘A SiA) pue ‘H yieqeziy
89€°E1L°0L S96°GLI'1 SO1°0SL S9S°8ST'1 689 S uonyesodio]) oudPISAY Hied YO
- - - - - jied qeQ Jo
- 38eIA Y1 Jo Aluoyiny Suisnoy|
Wwoy angg
Or8'Eer's - - - - SIUDUIISIAU]
OTLTL - - - - MOIISD -
$99°0p - - - - P3IOLISII -
660°566 $  60V6LL $  891°L6 $  TEv'eol $ 171'821 $ PaloMIsaIUN - (JRIPISAO) YsB)
SLASSY
mﬁor_u cﬁmszw ‘N E.Hm_.?\ 'S COwM.EmI UaIng ue A
sgup[ing vT - 91 91§ - PIS LOE - 10€ ML
0T AR K 1Z€1 # LIET # CICT #

1207 ‘1€ YAGINADEA

SONIGTINY 07 - ALLLNT A9 NOLLISOd "TVIONVNIA 40 SINAWALV.LS 40 A TAAAHDS HONINIGINOD

KOLNICKS PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

8 JO + 93eg NOLLVIOJHOD GILVITIAAV ANV NOILLVHOJIOD ADNIAUISHA MAVd AVO

D AINAIHOS



(4%

D A1NAIHDS

6060y  §  L88°€S6T § 68€°806°F §  L61°09ST §  SOOEI‘S ZSOP8F' T $  SLASSY LAN ANV SALLIHEVIT IVLOL
GSS LI £78°8/8 TLESS 009°68¢ 69S°€SHT TrLSST §19SS® jou [£10 ],
SSSLIEE £78°8LS TLEPSST 009°68¢ 695°€SH'T TPL'SST SUONOUIISAI IOy
SLASSY LAN
6ES 1EL #90°SLO'T L10'pSE'E L6S'0L6 960°069°C 01€'87T°1 SouIfIqeY [e10
- - . - - 00006 sueo[ uoipsinboy
9v6°L 866°T SHSP £99°[ £vbL wi'T IMUIAJI paLIBJe(g
- - - - - - 189190
65€° 1T L€ vy 9Z5°LS 98.°T¢ 9y 911 6£0°9¢€ SOXE) 9JBISI [BOY
:595uadxa panuody
SEPET £2L°TT $99°¢S 80781 759°¢S 188°%C sanjiqer|
Jayjo pue samjiqery ysodap Ajunooeg
661859 AER 0N 182°80C°¢ 6L9°L16 $96T1$T 8FZ°SLO'T uonelodio]) 9ouapIsay Jied ¥eQ
. . - - - - YIed ¥eQ jJo
Fied JrQ JO IBR[IA 24} JO Aloyiny SuSnogy
01 9an(g
- $ . $ - - $ - - $ apen - ajqeAed sjunodsoy
SALLIHA VI
90BIIN], jueses|q nnod juesed]d uno’) UOSIPEIA
o BMO[ 9 -yHoN yinos ¢ -yinog ¥ pilequoT]
m LOTT # 9071 # S0Z1 # £OTL # 10Z1 # [SOT #
= 1207 ‘1€ YAAWADIA
= SONIATINA 07 - ALLLNA A NOILISOd "TVIONVNIA 40 SINFWALVLS 40 T1NGAHDS ONINIFINOD
m 8 Jo ¢ 98ey NOILVIOdI0D TALVITIAAY ANV NOLLVHOJYOD ADNAAISTE MIV4 IVO



34

0T9ETL'T  §  S6L99Ly $  L6STUV'T $§ TITITET § 290°160°C $§  0SOLLO|

$ SLASSV LAN ANV SELLIIEVIT IVIOL

D AINATHIS

697°LLO 9€7°9£9 €16°209 0L8°867 19Zv10°1 998°019 $JASSE JoU [B10].
69T°LLY 9£7°9¢9 €15°L09 0L8°86C 19Z°vb0'1 998°019 SUODLIISI INOYIM
SLASSY LAN
[SE£9p0°L 656671V #8£°598 TPETTO'N 10890 #81°990°1 sanIpqel {210 L
005°861 LIS VLY 000°€9 000°09 - - sugo] uogisinboy
965°1 99Z°6 g6t 6€T°1 617°L 8TL'Y SNUIAL PALIJA(
- - - - - - wmm.wm;cm
LLS 8T ¥1£°98 89L°67 IR 74 PSEPS 7€9°0¢ $OXE] 918159 [BoY
'$asuadxa parnusoy
£89°81 7CTTS S6T'ST 0ZS€I L99°9€ P18 SaIIqeRI]
230 pue saniqes; usodop Alnosg
S66°86L 0£€°L0SE 8T89SL (AL XL 195°8t6°1 089°T10°1 uoneI0dIo)) 0UPISY Yigd YeQ
- - - - - - jied ¥eQ Jo
SIed e JO 28e[IIA 913 Jo Auoyiny Susnop]
012
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ apeJ; - s[qeded sunodoy
SAILITIVIT
szmmﬁmw a «m&mmﬂm u% zﬁ.c%nm omﬁw 189 a Hm.mm
%u% \mmammw :ﬁo?mmoM |G0m_‘ﬁ.mm -m&EOﬂH cOmem cOm_bmwm
= 91T # SIZL # PITI # 1121 # 6071 # 8021 #
Z 1202 ‘I YAAWADAA
m SONIQTING 07 - ALLLNA A9 NOLLISOd 'TVIDONVNIA 40 SINAIWALVLS A0 FINAAHDS ONINIFINOD)
= 8J09 a8eq NOLLYHO4dYOD CALVIHAAY ANV NOLLVIOJAOD IDNAGISTI M Vd VO



HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

147

0Z$'TS6'th €88°THY 000°668°T §  0b0°186 $ 69T°06T°T $ SIASSV.LAN ANV SALLI'HIVI] IV.LOL
TISTOLT (96£°012) £LH°€€9 (685°96) LST'SL §19s5€ 19U [B10],
ZIS°T0LT (96£012) €LY €€ (685°96) LSTSL SUOHIUISIE INOYHM
SIASSV LAN
800°0$Z°TH 6L7°€59 L75°192°C 6Z9°LLOT ZIO'SIT'T SenIIqe] {810 L,

- - 000°89% 00S°ILI 000'801 sueo[ uomsmboy
000°095 ‘81 - - - - SUBO[ UOTJBH[IqRYaS pue puoq SWSNOF]
6v8'6 00T OLL'S SI0°1 9ZH‘1 INUIAJI PaLIRJa(]
99L°6¢ - - - - 1S13U]

- A A 009°¢S [19°61 8¢h61 $3X®] eSS jedy

‘sasuadxe poniooy
L8T9 076°1 612°LT 0¥8°8 0£Z°€l SOTH{IqRI]
yjo pue saniiqer nsodop Amoag
[L$°815°¢€T SES8E9 8€6°90L 1 £99°088 816°TL0T uone1odio)) dUSPISIY Yied e
001 - - - - yied yeQ jo
Y Q) JO 3E[IA Y1 Jo Auoyiny Suisnoy
:019n(g
SEP'GII - $ - $ - $ - Y apest - a[qeird SHUNOIDY
SHLLITIAVIT
q40d YLOMIuSY unsny unsny usny
'S 1T 'S 8111 "N 0001 ‘N TTOl
S001 # STTI # TTTL # 0TTL # 61TI#
1207 ‘1€ ¥AFIWADAd

SONIAQ'TINE 0T - ALLLNJ A NOLLISOd TVIONVNIA 40 SINFIWALVLS 40 T TNAIHDS ONINIFINOD
NOLLVHOdH0D QALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVHOJd 0D IONAAISTE MY Vd VO

g J0 / 38eq
O A 1NAaHDS



HOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH, LLE

14

LE9'6IRE6 $  LTTTEOY 0§ TTOTYIlL 0§ €1TTT8T 0§ £PS609°T  $
981 P01S1 (P£9°01¥) (r19o‘o61) (98€°061) (€T1°€ED)
981 pP01°ST (Fe9'01) (F19°061) (98£°061) (€11°egn)
ISPSIL 8L 198°7hb P 0¢ZeeR'T 665°TI0°C 969 THL 1
09¥°61$°C - - 000°0SL £€9°6¢1
00009581 - - - -
78¢°6L 9€5°y 9761 I8L°¢ -
99L°6€ - - - -
LEL'VLS 9€0°L9 TLEYT LYY 906°ST
686° 1LY LS6'LT 1Z1°271 090°€T -
78575098 TeEere’y L1T's6L° 1 1L7°261°T LIT18S°T
00T - - - -
SEP'SII $ - $ - $ - $ - $
[B10] unsny N ugsny ‘g UOSLLIRH using uB A
s3urpqing +Z - 91 916 - ¥1¢ LOE - 108 ML
0z STEL # 1ZE1# LIEL # CIEL #
1202 ‘1€ HAGNADAA

SLASSV LAN ANV SALLI'HEVIT TVLOL

Sjosse 19U [B10],

SUOHOLIISAI JNOYI M
SLASSY LiN

souiqe!] [10L

sueoj uonIsinboy
SUBO[ UONEBH[IqEYS] pue puoq Sursnoyy
SNUSASI paiieja(y
1S91U]
SoxXE] 2181S0 [BoY
‘sasuadxa panidoy
SUIMIqRI] o pue
seniqer| ysodap Apunoag
uone0d10) SOUIPISTY NIed YeQ
Jed qB0O JO
adeqiiA ot jo Aoy Sulsnoy
0} engy
apen - s|qeAed SN0y
SHILI'TIFGVT]

SONIQTINEG 67 - ALLINT A9 NOLLISOd 'TVIDNVNEJ 40 SINAIWALV.LS 40 ITRAAHIS ONINIFINOD
NOLLVIOdHOD QALVITIAAY ANV NOILLVIOJN 0D IDNAJISTE MAVd VO

g Jo § adeg
O FTNAaHIS



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LEC

Sr

au34 Jo pud ‘SLASSV LAN
awa4 jo SupuuiBoq ‘S IASSY LAN

SUOLILISAT IO
$12SS¥ JoU UI (2SV3I0OP) ISLIIOU]

(asuadxa) A1a0021 1Q0p pegd
Furoueuga1 0} PAIBIRI SISO0 JOUBNSS]
pUOq pUR $59] UBO] JO UOHRZILIOUTY
15a19)U]
{osuadxo) amoduy 1230

awoow Suneiad(y
sasuadxa Juneiado (mo],

saninn
JoUBINSU]
SIXE] 01EIS0 [B9Y
SANENSIUIUPY
satpddns Buipng pue sourULIHEN]
$997 JUSUIDTRHEIN]
UONEZIOWE pur uonenaidac]
safem pue ssueleS
sasuadxy

SUOLOTISAT O Ixn SUIOOTH (210 ],

JsRIU]
S23] SAIRNSIURUPE U0
SRS} WOIY SUONOAToN - Uy
SINUIAIY
SNOLLOTELSTH LOOHLIM SLASSY .LAN

GCETLIEE $  £T8BL8 §  TLEPSET] $  009°68¢ §  695ESYT  § TRLSsT §
LLY90EE 899°978 R ALl 9£8° 168 TT6SIET 656 67T
8L8°01 56178 9TO0OF1 (9£6°L) LV9LET £8L°6T
- - (cz) (699°t) (Zi£'g) OLL
(pgg' D) (8L5°1) {859°1) (6IT°'1) (z38'e) (66£°1D)
{F09°97) (L88°61) {665°81) (€L9°sD) (831°09) {LLT’sn)
zio'6s 079°¢L BOE 6T ST9€l 670°012 SET'Er
a91°81¢ 0£5°907 £EL'B0S 0L0°607 SRO09S PO LI
LOLET SSTHT $8F 9% £8¢° 1% ££2°59 CH6'EE
P85°L PSO'8 L6661 LerL 181°1T vLL'
TH'8E £95°Ep 911°0L £E1°1¢ 71001 00£°ZE
188 LE6'SI 16£°7T LSTL RB6°LE 960°¢
1€1'zy 689°1% 175601 L$8'8E 760'8¢1 171°LE
1St 96991 0LLTY LLTET 788°SH v el
LT0°96 SEL'RY SREBLT £59°€9 rARiraal 108°LY
- 109°L ]398 £00°9 95H It -
1817452 051082 1¥5°004 $E9°7TT PII0LL 6£SL1T
€L (£9L) (95.°1) {065) {0s8°1) (1.9}
0st 788 LS vTT 9£¢ 61
96L°LST $  1£0°08Z $  STLIOL $  100'£2Z $  BULLL $  1L0BIZ $
DBV juesealg JHI09 RSB ] MO HOSIPRIA
2mof 9 “YUON 1pnog -inog % pIEqUO]
LOTL # 90T1 # SOl # €0Z1 # 1071 # 1501 #
1207 ‘1€ ¥A9WADAd GIANT HVEA THIL H0A
SONIATING 07 - ALLINT A9 SLASSY LAN NI SIONVHD ANV STILIALLDV 40 T 1NAAHDS ONINIFINOD
30 1 93eg NOLLVYOJY0D CLLVITIFIV ANV NOLLVIOJHO0)D IDNAJISTI MIVI IVO
H ATNAIHDS



KOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTR, LLT

Ly

Juad Jo pud ‘SLASSY LAN
J2a4 Jo Bumndaq ‘S LISSY LAN

SHONILNSAT JHOTA
S1OSSE 10U UT (DSDRIOop) asuasol]

9P PRl
Suroueutjal 0} PRI 1809 AOUBOSST
PUOq puk $39] UBO] JO UONBZIHOUY
180011
(osuadxa) awodu O

awoous Suneradyy
sosuadxa Suneiado w0,

saunn
asupInSUf
SOXE] O1BISH [BOY]
SALRIISTHIUIPY
sayddns Surppng pue aouBUUIEIN
$99) juswadeuepy
uotnyezILioilie pue uonenaidact
sofem pue soLe(eg
sasuadx

SUOTOLISAT JROYNA SW0IUE (810,

QU0 JHOUNSIAL]
SA9] SANRNSIUTHDPE JOUID
SIUBUY} WOL SUOND[I00 - JUSY
SINUIATY
SNOLLOTULSTY LAOHLIM SLASSV LiIN

69T LLY $  9ET'9E9 £15°209 $  0/886T §  19TPROL $§ 998019
YIO'REY 68E°LES 911°68¢ TP PRT PRY°CC6 £E9£°19¢
$5U8T L¥R'86 L6€°TT IS LLL'BOL £05 6t
- (€18°D) (rge) (15¢) 17s°s €81
(£9¢°1) {606'¢) bz’ D (086) (16£°D) {167°1)
{g9t'91) (9216t (L86°91) (g8€°T1) (orT'6) (8Ep'31)
18¥°91 $69°EST Z6ROF 68T L98°1¢1 6L°89
968°LLT LBSCLY 765°L91 918651 POLFLE &TF 191
980°7T 60905 07881 0061z 091°9¢ 28 1T
T60°L 608°v1 A $66°S 98871 LI09
LG8 9EO'v9 TEL° €T 06E'61 SLL6E PELET
‘6 66L°P1 Shi‘z B8 LIS TT 9££°9
860°79 £IL0TY 0£L08 1SF8Y 1L9°99 089°¢€
18€°¢1 rASY STA A ozl Lr9'9T 9£9°E1
LSE 6k 0057791 YOG 6P rAR N2 L60'Y0 PLE'ES
- 695°01 9¢.°7 - 10v°s #9¢°7
LLEWLL ZRT679 Y8y 80T RI1°83E 1€0°9pY BLI°0EZ
(959) (8.8°1) (zvs) (69%) (6p1°D) (£79)
851 00§ 608 092 £y 051t
05$°€22 §  099°0£9 L1L°80T $  L6E'88I $ LS9V $  1$9°0£T
uojduyse JUBSes[ ] % uBAT] A 1S9 weg
2% AsammH YHOMTUOY ~UOSTIRH -SRI, uosiey uosTIBL]
91T # SITL # ArAN 1121 # 6071 # 8OTE #
1262 ‘1€ ¥AGIWADEA GIANT ¥VAX FHL Hod
SONIGTNG 07 - ALLENT A€ SLASSY LAN NI STONVHD NV STLLIALLDV 40O TINGIHDS ONINIFNOD
NOLLVEOJEOD CILVITIAIV ANV NOLLVHOJHOD IONAAISTH MAUVd VO
v o 7 98eg
H 31NAdaHos



& WIRTH, LLT

14

¥ Jo ¢ afrg
HAdTNAEHDS

zisToL's  §  (96£°01D) $  ELFEE9 $  (685°96) $ LsTSL
TISTTOLT (908°61 7> 165765 {600°06) 068°9L
- 01t°6 IB8°8E (08s’9) (£e9'p)
- - - 00€ (zzz'n
- (ogp) (rO1'7) {soL) (588)
- (LETD (£98°12) (0s8°9) ($06°L)
- LLO'TY 8879 $L9 8LES
- 099°8€ LLOISY eyL6tl 65LEP1
- Fo0'y £8€°0¢€ L90°12 80061
- 0611 Z6L°6 6LIY 0£9°¢
- 65T°1 S00°5S 8L 11861
- 66¥ $O0% 1978 6LSE
- 919%6 FOOGL 129°¢¢ 8L9°OF
- vLET ZIL0T 881°L 0516
- OF9'8 1 91128 159°€E £06°Ch
- g1p - - -
- LELTOS 576 EPE PZH0T1 LETTST
- - {(11o'D) {ore) (ozp)
- S8R #59 00¢ 0t
- § TSR6h §  IRIPPE $  POF0T1 $ CEHTSI
gEIOY THOMTTTI Y unsny ansny ISy
'S €T ‘S RIIT ‘N 0001 "N TZ01
5001 # STTI # AAAR: 0TC1 # GITL #

1207 ‘1€ ¥39WADAA JAANT ¥VIA THL 304

aead Jo pus ‘SLASSV LAN

I8a4 Jo Juluurdaq ‘SLASSV LAN

SHONPINSIT INOTEM
$)3858 191 UI (3SBRIDIP) 25VIDU

Aol (19ap) peg

SuroueuIjo1 0} poIR[a SISOD A0UENSS]
PUOG DU $29] HEOf JO UOHBZILIOUN

Isa5g
(asuadxa) smodul 1O

stosut Buneiad(
sasuadxs Sumeiado o]

SITHNN
aoupInsu]

saxw] S1eso 8oy
SATIENSTUHUPY

sorddns Suipling pue S0UBUSIUEBIN

520 Jusafeue
UOHBZILIOWE pue tonenaidac]
sadem pur soumeg

sasdadxy

STOTIONIISAL JNOUHM ST [RI0 ],

1S219U]
S99} SATIENSTULUDE IOTN()

SHIRUD) WOIJ SHOBDAIOD - Y

SANUIAY

SNOLLOTELSTY LOOHLIM SLASSV LIN

SONIU'TING 07 - ALLINT A" SLASSY LIN NI STIONVHD ANV SHLLIALLDY JO FTNTIHIS ONINIFINOD
NOLLYVYOJd0D GALVI'TIAEY ANV NOLLVIOJHOD IONHAISTY MUV VO



KOLNICK] PETERSON & WIRTH. LLC

i34

9RLVOISL $  (rev0lw) §  (p19°061) $  {(98g06D) € (Erreed $ 1634 Jo pud ‘SIASSV LAN
re86TS Y1 (8L'65¢) (6866¥1) (19L°681) (€5€'8L) reak jo Bupuuidaq ‘SLASSY LAN
TEEPLS (906°0%) (sz9'0p) (§79) (09LbS) SUOTIOLISAL INOYHM
$1955% 19U U] (2SB2IDAD) SSBAIOU]
(Syg'L) (OLEOD) 8T¢ 99¥ 651 199p peg
(061°L8) (650°5) (Sr1'n) (6791 (606) ursuRLLo1 0) PAIRIOI SIS0 DOULNSST
PUOGQ PUB $30] URBO] JO TONRZILIOUTY
(6£9°891) {(€Tr'sD 611D (608°07) (Pey'cr) 189103U]
(osuadxa) awodut IO
900°860°1 (rsool) (71980 LYETT (v15°01) (ssof) awoowt Bungsad(y
TLEVSL'Y 1LLOLE L0S'8LI L1867 900'69 sasuadxo Suneiado 210
E1SS'ELS SIEZE 1zt'sl 69967 Sey'el SanIn}
9LY'ELT £E1°ZI SET'S E1¥L 86L'E aoUemsU]
09" EpL £78°59 8ES°0T £P6'0Y 8L6'9T SaxE) I9BISA [eay
rT1961 7509 T00'%1 001°¢ £16'y AANRNSIUTUPY
SREPLI' s 609°TS 8LY'SS £97°91 satfddns Burpping pue soUBULIIEIN
9€6°05¢€ SPEIT 666'8 T0T'91 661°€ $09] JustuadrURAf
661708 1 £66'VE1 vL8'SS $LO'E6 - UONEZILOWE pue uolieroaldacy
0v0'89 88Y9 €77 £€6'E - sodem pus soLB[ES
sasuddxy
LLIT8R'S L1L°09€ L8R6YI 091142 06V°8S SUOHOLISIL IO SO [BJ0]
(GITRSY (s0L) (09Y) 919) (697) 182103U]
6¥1°6 LT9 st 1233 0T1 S39f SANENSIUIPE IYI)
8EL'R8Y'S $§  96L09¢ $  968'6v1 §  TrILT $ 6886 $ STUBUS] WO SUONOIIOD - JUIY
SINUIAOY
SNOLLOTHLSTH LNOHLIM SLASSV LIN
BIGL unsny ‘N unsny 'g UOSLLIBL{ tamngg usBA
sgurplng ¥Z - 91 915 - ¥1¢ LOE - 10 ML
0T STEL # 1€l # LIEl# EIEl #

12707 ‘1€ 4AGINADAE AAANT ¥VIA FHL 404
yioy SONIG'ONEA 0T - ALLINT A SLASSY LIN NI SEHONVHD ANV SFILIALLDV 40 FLMAIHDS ONINIFINOD
HAINAEHDS NOLLVHOJHOD dALVITIAAY ANV NOLLVIOdE0D ADNIAISTE HUVd M VO



HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

0s

OPEECE’E $ 997916 $§ 080°LIVT $ SLASSV TVLOL
(£v6°958°L) (808°St€°1) (SE1°115%9) uoneeIdap palenwnooe 1SS
001°9t £16°L L81°8¢ juswdmba 29150
[LE°12T LO0'SL POL o1 juowdinbe pue asnyuIny
Zr9°s06°¢ 98€'8LE 96T LTS E spuswesodun Suipiing
889°0LL'S S61'6LS 1 6L IELY sgutping
000°'vST 000 %01 000°05 pue]

£OSTL - €0S°TL SIS0 DOUBNSSI
puoq 2 $39J uoljewIdLO ULO]
TOL'ET 9EL T 996°1Z sasuadxa Jayjo 29 aouernsui predasd
78¢°81 €557 678°S1 SIGBAIID3] JUBUS) PUR SNOSUB[[SOSIAL
0LOSY - 0LO'SY MOIDS3 - YSB))

9TH 1LY rig'es TI9°18¢ pajoLsal -
SOF‘ITh $ OLI'€T $  seTie6e $ poIdIIsaun - Yse)
SLASSY
10 Ajpreyg JT120T
ugky UOI99S
Z001 SeQ SYL
1202 ‘1€ YAGWADIA
SALLILNA ¥AHLO - ALLLNA A8 NOLLISOd TVIDONVNIA 40 SINTWALVLS A0 FIN1ATHDS ONINIFINOD
7 3o | ofeq NOILVIOJYO0D AALVITIAAV ANV NOLLVIOdH0D AINAAISTA MAVd AVO

I 3[NPayds



ROLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

1<

OPEEEE’E 992916 $  080°LIVT $
(FO€'59¥'T) (L0S°506) (L6L'6SS 1)
F0£'S9¥°7) (L05°506) (L6L'65S 1)
0$9'86L°¢S €LL1TZ8'T LL89LE'E
00t 8191 00b 8191 -

YO 658°€ - O 668°€
98L°¢ SEe'l 88 27

$98°C1 - $98°C1

€299 0SL £L8°S

118°LS £60°81 81L°6€
£L9°TLT £V0°6€1 0£9°¢E
820°59 TSIy §  9.8°0T $

P10 Aparey DT1202
uehy UoI9g
Z001 sjeQ Ay L
1207 ‘1€ YAIINADAA

SLASSY LIN ANV SHILI'TIGVIT TVLOL

S}OSSE Jau 210,

SUOTIOLIISAT YHM
SUOTIOLIISAT INOYIM

SLASSY LiIN
SoUIpIqRl [B10,],

soueape [eude)
J1qeAed saBedroN
INUIADI PILIJI(L
soxe} 9181Sd [89Y
sjyouaq askopdwn pue saLees
:$9sUadxs ponudoy
Sonpiqeyf Joylo pus
sanjiqer nsodap Ajinosg
uonerodio)) souapisay Jivd B0
101 an(
ape1s - 9jqeied sJUNooKOY
SHLLI'IgvI'l

SHILLINT ¥HHLO - ALLLNH Af NOLLISOd "IVIONVNIA 4O SINFIWALVLS 40 T'1AATHIS ONINIFINOD

7Jo za8eg
1 A1NJIHDS

NOLLVHO4dEO) TALVITIAAY ANV NOILVIOJI 0D HONBUISTA MAVd XVO



HOLNICKI PETERSON & WIRTH, LEC

{ TTNEEHDS

(4%

($0£'s9V°T) {L05"506) §  (L8L'658°T)
(6760857 (185°4L8) (gr£00LT)
$Z9%611 {o76'0¢) 156°9¢1
B0L656 T0TTL Y05 L8S
SEOGTI (9z6'08) 1SS 9p1
180°948 BTI'E0L £56°0%L
(130%+3) (sz1'c01) {£56°0%L)
(ZZs'T) - (zzs'e)
(88T'€LD) {£) {s8¢'eL1)
(1L2'899) {szt‘eal) (or1'59%)
246156 957807 T69°EL
(32t 78661 IF'19
$91'65 - cot'ss
LSE'EE 660°E $52'0¢
¥ri'et [ $6T'EE
12¥'s6 0z0'se 10429
PIS'EIT OF0'LE POO'OLL
TLS'PL FETPT I+b09
STV SLE‘SS L0991
901°0£1 L8E°9E 61LE6
LL9'ERE 11501 oFs 8L
{5795t 1} 976°0€ (1559rD
ZOE66E SOT'#L L60'STE
7L 0 61
S09'8 165°C ¥L0'9
16478 - 1£¥°26
PHOSEE oL g 00+'99Z
PI0L, Apauey XTI207
ueAy UOGIIG
Z00% s{eQ AU,

a204 g0 pud ‘S LASSV LAN

Jead Jo Burewdaq ‘SLESSV LAN
SIOBSE 39U 1 {2HESI00D) IFRIIOUL
SUORIMISSN HHIM $12558 10U UT 2SEAToU]

SUSHIAAITE UOGOLYSSE Hitm
aauepiosoe 1 suonelxdo up pepusdxo spung
(SHOHOMISSE WOLJ POSED{3E SIISSE jO0]
SUGTEOBHOS 140l - APISqns CHiH
SNOLLOTHLSHY HLIM SLESSV LEN

SUOHIIISAT YIlM $1355E 12U 1 (I5Ea502p) 95EaIdu]

0P peygl
BuroueuLyal 0} PojRal 51509 SIUENSST
PUOq PUE $30] Uko} Jo UONEZIIOUR
1823310
{asuadxa) swooum 20

(ssop) swosw Funesndo
sosteadxs Sumessdo oL

SemH{l
asuadxa 201al0s 0je@asBu00 pue ABsprg
syyouag sadodurg
DBURITSY]
SALERSTURLRY
sofddns Fuippng pue souruUTERY
8357 JUSwIsFeury
uoyezIHOWe pare uogernadac]
saBem puw sauees
sasuadxg

SUOQESTISSEOME PUK SUORILIISSE JAOYILA WO [BJ0 ],
SUCHIS0I WOL] POSED|al Sjasse 1N

SUOROLISDS IN0HA WONHE PJ0 ],
R

S39] SAUEHSRIRIDE 1[0y
$30] 90IALOS PUP “0UBUSIAIEUS USR]

SIUZUD} WOLY SUORISJI0S - U

SNOLLORMISHE LNOHLIAM SLASSV LAN

1202 1€ YHEWEDHA CAANT dVIR AHL 404

SHALLEINT HIHLO - ALLINT AH SLESSV LEN NI STDONVHD ANV SALLIALLDY 40 ITNAIHIS DNINIEFNOD

NOILVHOJHOD CGALVITI44V (ONV NOILVHOLHO0D IONIQISTY MHVd VO



KOLNICKE PETERSON & WIRTH, LLC

€5

SLASSV IVIOL

BOTRI0Idop palB[mImade [$837]
wswdimba pue amyuLng
spuswaaordun Fuipimyg
sgurping]
piE]
s1osse opqiSump 19N
sasuadxs 8130 79 sourms predal]
$2](BAIDIAI JUBUS) PUY STIOMUR[[SISTN
uotriodio))
SBWPPID A SNIAD PUB H WqEZIH
uoneiodio)) aouapIsay Nied Y8
MOIOS3 -
pajoLysal -
PAOLLSaNm - (JPLRIPISAC) YSB))
SLASSY

E9p9RIBE § ¥6TII6€ $§ TBLG8RT $ BEUBEI'Y §  CLTEOEY §  IT9BIOT §  €L9°€L0T $  TBITISBEIS
{(poT°EEL) (689°061) (88¥°€01) (or0'951) (L69°851) (60r°eR) {6v8°08) -
660°L6 vBL'CI RLT'CT 8L'81 £T6°LT FI9L 7e0'sl -
09T°617°1 LITYEZT P06 676062 L61°95T 786'791 6651 -
OFL90T 1 061°7S6°C OEF060°T 0%0°890°¢ OvY'881°¢ 060°9LF 1 0EE'6TF -
09Z°05t'1 0I8°L82Z OLS'RIE Ov699z 09£°6£T 01686 OLY'RET -
006°151 - - - - - - 006°151
L6V'8L 908°¢ 6V6'C L95°¢ 9£9°¢ 68£°C 0$¥'T -
TTT8E 801 8LTT LOV'E 108°t 981°¢ vL9'9 89L°8
r58's - - - - - - ¥se's
8RY'619°1T SIS voY £THITE 6¥L'86¥ S9Tvs [AANTAI T08'6¥1 6L EEY 6]
768°0¢€ - - - - - - 768°0¢
186°02 - - - - - - 15602
PO 0L § 6E6P8 0§ 66TTIL 0§ pRS'PPT 0§ 8bI86L § LTLELT 0§ TRSLST $ (siv008) $
F10L ﬁo«mﬁﬁmm M %m?uwm STy unsny Hsny usny PesyIDA)
vl s 1Zy N 90T ‘N OSY N 9F6 ‘N 0£6 UBHINGYG
90p 1# SOPLH FOr1L # EOPT # ZovL # 101 # 00V #
120T ‘1€ HIEWADAG
NOLLISINOOV NVINNHOS - ALLINT X9 NOLLISOd TVIONVNIA 40 SINFWELVLS S0 T 1NAIHDS ONINIETNOD
zJo 1 e8eg NOILVIOJHO) ALVITIAIV ANV NOLLVHOJdY0) IONAASTT MUV VO
M A INAHHDS



123

EOFOSI8E §  PETII6C §  TBL688T §  SE9BLIP §  £LTEOCF § 0 ITORIOT §  £LYELOT $  TRIISERI § SLASSY LAN ANV SHLLITIEVITIVLIOL
{£65£99) {9eR°TL1) {sy9'zol) (se6'zs1) {589 101) (ZS6'€9) (¥+6°€9) - 819888 JoU [BIO ],
(L657€99) (9€8TL1) (s¥o'zon (ses'Tst) [CEEY LI (766°s9) (bp6'€9) - SUOHDLISOT INOIM

SLASSY LAN

O90°05]°8E OE 1 FRO' ¥ LTFT66'T ELTI6T Y 85601 Y £L5°TR0°T LI9LETT 781°158°81 SOUNIGRH 210,

00L'C95°T - - - - - - 00L°695°] $910U ATOSSHUOT]
RLOGSLTL - - - - - - BLOGSLTY apqeAed sofedpop
F£6°81 LIRT [L6°1 vLi'l 8.5°¢ 1oL AN - SNUBADI PALIBJR(]
LETT - - - - - - LS9'11 Isar]
LT9°T9E SIOFL OEF LY 8¥1°8L LTS88 691°]E RLESE - SOXE] 218152 [BIY
8 - - - - - - 78 s1ijotaq oakopdms pus SaLIB[ES
:sesuaUxs porLvoy

68L°S61 LYE'SE 0TI°LT Sissy SEITY 0LE]L FOLOT 865°¢ SONIIGRT]
110 pue sanjiqey xmomvﬁ ﬁﬁﬁunm

LB TOR'ET 1£1°896°¢ 906°616°C 9LL691 81L°9LTY 0TI'810°T S9L080°C 1Z1°LLE Y uoneIoIo]) 20USPISIY Fied B0
.0} angy
960 7E $ 051 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ov6Et $ apes - ajgeded sunoooy
STLLITIAVIY

= B0l uoIFUIgse A ADATRL] unsny umsny HESIY unsny PRIYIBAD

& ¥l §iTr ‘N 90T N OsH ‘N 9v6 ‘N OL6 uBLUAYDS
w.m Q0¥ 1# SOvi# YOV # EOTl # TOVL # 0¥t # 001 #

m 1202 ‘1€ HAGINADAA
& NOLLISIIOOV NVINNHDS - ALLINA A9 NOLLISOd 'TVIDONVNIA 40 SINTWALVLS 10 T1ATHIS ONINIFNOD
g et odeq NOLLVHOJHOD dALVITAIY ANV NOLLVHOJH 0D IDNAAISTY MUVd IVO

Z N IINAIHDS
<

L



HOINICHI PETERSON & WIRTH, LIC

JeaL Jo pus ‘SLHSSY LAN
Jea4 Jo Bupuuidaq ‘SLASSV LAN

SUOTIOLISAI oM
$198S® 19U UT (2%82102D) aseaiou]

£2a0091 (1927) peyl
SwournLyal 0] paje|al $ISO0 AJULASS]
PUOq PuR §33] GRO] JO UDIBZILIOULY
18219107
(asuadxa) swodug 13O

sweou! Sunesad)
sosuadxa Bunerado (g0,

sanynn
aouRmsy]
SOXEB] 21182 (B9
SANRLSTIIIPY
sotiddns Surpping pue soURUIIUIRI
saa] juoundeuu
UONEZIPOWE pue uoreaidac]
safem pue souE[ES
sasaadxyg

SHOTOLIISAI JNOYIAM SWOoU (R0,
SIUBUL} WO SUOLIVO? - Uy

SINUDAIY
SNOLLOTWLSTY LOOH.LIM SLASSY LAN

{(L6€°€99) g (oggTL1y ¢ (sbozoD) ¢ (seszs1)y ¢ (sg9'Lob) (Z56°€9) §  (pre'e9)
(9££°557) 091°¢9) (1z'ys) {561°5¢) Gvro (btt6e) (SH6°0F)
(19Z°80¥) (919601 (rep'ar) (ORELID) {(yoz7°c8) (80S°v7) (666°22)
{988°120) - (1ze7) {097'%) Lz 056y (819°¢)
(116°0) (Tye) (9£9) (zsL) {69L) (0£g) (Z¥s)
(p9sL9%) (918°96) (zso'1L) (985°66) {19¢°700) (0E0'LY) {618°6F)
091°¢8 grizn SLY97 (z8L'8) £8F°0¢ T8t 086°0€
5P EPs L LOP06E 0ES°LET £55°61Y L9E'6TF 990" 161 €156, ]
685207 6££°05 LSTVT 905y £98°CY 62T€T S61°81
61€°0¢ SIS 785°¢ EvLL 656°L 759°¢ 898°¢
665 6T 687°68 08L1S vLOE6 LTYSOT 9% LY L9L° 1Y
O0R°SL LYT'L YIL'Y 87568 $89°0¢ 959°7 096°¢
TLIYIS 658211 £19°69 1T°T1% vTTETL vIZ'8Y chp ey
$96°S11 £SL°TT 1L8°51 vOL'PT £59°L SLET! 60¥°T1
PEEOsE 12L°276 £55°E9 ZELSH 1S£°96 F8L1S 161708
868°¢1 vR6'T 8P LPSE SO0’y pev'l 089°1
0658761 68T BLE SO0'%9T 1LL°01F DERGSH 8RT°60T £67°90T
965°8T6°F §  68T'BLE 0§ SOOP9T 0§ ILLOWF 0§ OSReSH 88160T $§  £6¥90T
®BoL uojBuIysem Asalely unsny unsny unsny urnsny
Tzl '§ 1Ty "N 90T ‘N oSy ‘N op6 ‘N 0£6
ot 1# SObI# POFT # £OPT # TOPL # 10v1 ¢
1267 ‘1€ HAGWIDId CIANT SVAA THL ¥04
NOLLISINODV NVIAHOS - ALLENT Af SLESSY LAN NI SADNVHD ANV STLLIALLDV 40 ATNIAHIS ONINIFINOD
NOLLVIOQNOD AALVITAAY ANV NOLLVHOJYOD IDNIESTH HUVI AVO
TAINCAHDS



KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S
1400 OPUS PLACE SUITE 100
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

630-390-1140

October 14, 2022
CONFIDENTIAL

Oak Park Residence Corporation
21 South Boulevard

Oak Park, IL 60304

Dear Mdlik:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
lllinois Annual Report (AG990)

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with al items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those instructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain dl pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financia affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please cal.

Sincerdly,

KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S




Date Due

Remittance

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions
Oak Park Residence Corporation
Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2019

AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/19 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Persona Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
eectronicaly. Form 8879-EO, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the
organization and returned to:

KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S
1400 OPUS PLACE SUITE 100
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

Important: Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form
8879-EO has been received by this office.

Your return is being filed electronicaly with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the
processing of your return.




rom 990

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
U Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, and ending

B Check if applicable:
|:| Address change

C Name of organization

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON

|:| Name change

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

**_***6771

|:| Initial return

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

21 SQUTH BOULEVARD

Room/suite

E Telephone number

708- 386- 6061

Final retumn/
terminated

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

|:| Amended return
|:| Application pending

| Tax-exempt status: j( 501(c)(3)

501(c) (

) T (insert no.)

|_| 4947(a)(1) or

|_| 527

J  Website: U

VWV QAKPARKRC. COM

QAK PARK I L 60304 G Gross_receipts$ 7, 540, 550
F Name and address of principal officer:

DAVID G POCPE H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates‘D Yes |Z(| No

21 SQJTH B(lJL EVARD H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No

OA\K PARK | |_ 60302 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number U

K Form of organization: |)_(| Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U

| L Year of formation: 1979

| M _State of legal domicile: | L

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
3 SEE SCHEDULE O
C |
E ................................................................................................................................................
> PRSI
8 2 Check this box Ul if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 7
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line 22 5 43
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6| 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIlI, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 . ... .. ... .. .. ... . . . . . . . i ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl fine 1h) . 678, 195 698, 709
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 20) ... 6, 658, 264 6, 790, 869
& | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 19, 990 50, 972
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11¢) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... .. 7, 356, 449 7, 540, 550
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1, 454, 801 1, 454, 013
2| 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 12¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 2551 0 ______
Wi 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 6, 203, 925 6, 219, 438
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7,658, 726 7,673,451
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . - 302, 277 - 132, 901
59 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5| 20 Total assets (Part X, ne 16) ... 30,527,285 29, 963, 998
<5l 21 Total liabilties (Part X, e 26) | ... 29,496,301 29, 065, 915
g._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ... .. .. ... .. 1, 030, 984 898, 083
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer Date
Here WAYNE PI ERCE CHAI R
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid KENNETH W PETERSON, CPA 10/ 14/ 22| selfemployed | * % %% %% % x
Preparer Firm's name } KO_ NI O(I y Ptl RSO\' & W R-I-H, GDAI S Firm's EIN } FE_KEK 9639
Use Only 1400 OPUS PLACE SU TE 100

Firm's address } DO/\NERS %/E, I L 60515 Phone no. 630' 390' 1140

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

[Xlves [ [No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 2

Part lll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... . |Z|
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes |Z(| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 6, 452, 434 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 6, 450, 142 )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1, 100, 607 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 340, 127 )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U 7, 553, 041
DAA Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1~ 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partut 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partyy 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV~ 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvite .~~~ 11b
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV(t =~~~ 1lc
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X lle
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII ... 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional 120 X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. -~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts andtv. ...~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts iltandtv. ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... . ... .. ... .. ... ............. 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If *No,"go to line 25a ... ... 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c X
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

It "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | . 250 X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partuyy 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28b X

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedue ™ 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If *Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part1 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part| 33
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, llI,

or IV’ and Part V’ Ly R 34
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)> 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes [ No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a | 41
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1| 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WiNNINGS t0 PriZe WINNEIS? . . . ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c | X

DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes [ No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ‘ 2a | 43
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 20 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country U
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required 0 file FOMM 82827 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or SharehOIders ................................................... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ... ... .. .. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
C Enter the amount Of reserves on hand .......................................................... 13C
1l4a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 1l4a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ..
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la | 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . ........... .. .. .. .. ............. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..................... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1lla X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”" go to line123 ...~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 20| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done ... 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management offical 152 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b| X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with & taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect 10 SUCh armangemMeNtS ? . . . .. ..t iie.. 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed u I L ......................................................................
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another's website |Z(| Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u
MALI K ABBAS 21 S BOULEVARD
QAK PARK | L 60304 708- 386- 6061

DAA Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

QY B) © @) ® 7
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other

per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation

(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the

hours for SSTSTo = lexl T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization_ ar_\d

relgteq 'g‘_él- é %‘; & éc% % related organizations

dotied line) | = “:’ e _r_%
oDAVID G POPE
SIUUUUUUUUUUUURT I 30. 00
CEO 10. 00 X 201, 433 0
@ PETER GONZALEZ
UUSUNTITIURUUUURTU R 0.00.
TREASURER 0.00 [X| [X 0
e’ MAJORI E GREENVALD
SUTUUTNUUUUURUU R 0.00.
SECRETARY 0.00 [X| [X 0
@ CHARI SSE HAMPTON
UUSUTIUUUUUUURTU R 0.00.
DI RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
) NANCY LEAVY
UUSUTIUUUUUUURTU R 0.00.
DI RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
© WAYNE Pl ERCE
SPPUSUUUUUUUUURTU R 0.00.
CHAI R 0.00 | X X 0
@ JENNI FER STRATMAN
e 0.00.
VI CE CHAIR 0.00 [X| [X 0
© RACHEL WEBER
UUSUTIUUUUUUURTU A 0.00.
DI RECTCR 0.00 |X 0
©)
(10)
1)

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FER_FEXGTT] Page 8
Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
® ®) © G) G} ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bo?<, unless person Is both an from the from related compensation
(ist any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for o5 sl o | xlezxl m (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related S 2|52 25 % related organizations
organizations (82| & [ % | & 2%|
below g8| S S |Pg
= ISR o =]
dotted line) £l I 5 3
al gl |®] %
o & 8
@ g
1b SUBLOtAl ... u 201, 433
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ....... u
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1€) ... oo u 201, 433
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u 1
Yes [ No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGVIAUBL 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person.. . .. ... ........ .. ... .. ... ............... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and kgus)iness address Descripticgn )of services Coméer%sation
KAPETANEAS PAI NTI NG | NC 2130 WESTCHESTER BLVD
WESTCHESTER | L 60154 PAI NTI NG REPAI R 197, 231
A PLUS CLEANI NG & NMAI NTENANCE 4127 W LAKE STREET
CH CAGO | L 60624 JAN TORI AL SERV 172, 143
MORALES CGENERAL CONTRACTORS 4944 W ERI E STREET
CH CAGO | L 60644 MASONRY 130, 105
KKGS CORP. 77 W [ WASH NGTON, STE 1506
CH CAGO | L 60602 GENERAL REPAI RS 124, 575
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization U 4

DAA

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON Xk _*kxx Q77 Page 9
Part VIII  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIl ... ... ... ... .. |:|
Total (ﬁg)venue Related (Er) exempt Um(jgted RevenuéD)excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
gé la Federated campaigns = la
GE b Membership dues 1b
»u<| c Fundraising events 1c
5‘_3‘ d Related organizatons = 1d
g(% € Govemment grants (contributions) le 698, 709
.g 5 f oAl other contributions, gifts, grants,
Eg and similar amounts not included above . . . ... 1f
‘E’.D g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g [$
8 & h Total. Add lines La—1f ... ..o u 698, 709
Business Code
| 2a  RENT-TENANTS 532000 6, 590, 572] 6, 590, 572
Sof D MO & MANT. FEES 561000 128, 338 128, 338
TE c  VILL OAK PARK SMALL CONDO GT . . . 561000 42, 500 42, 500
58 o  PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENTS 900099 21, 600 21, 600
2| e  OHER ADM N STRATIVE FEES . 900099 7,859 7,859
f All other program service revenue ................
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f .. .. .. .. ... ... ... ... ...l u 6, 790, 869
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u 0, 972 50, 972
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds U
5 RoyaltiesS .. ... .. u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses| 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) | 6C
d Netrental income or (I0SS) ... ... ... ..o .. u
7@ Gross amount from () Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
g b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps.| 7b
¢ ¢ Gain or (loss) 7c
E d Netgain or (I0SS) ...t e u
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV’ line 18 .................. 8a
Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .............. u
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV’ line 19 .................. 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
Less: cost of goods sold 10b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .. ............. u
" Business Code
>
Sy lla
G b
By o
'é) d All other revenue ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ... .........
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ............ ... .. ..., u
12 Total revenue. See instructions .......................... u 7, 540, 550 6, 790, 869 50, 972

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

Q)

(B)

©)

(D)

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 201, 433 201, 433
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 992, 566 992, 566
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 260, 014 260, 014
10 Payroll taxes .
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ... -13, 952 -13, 952
b legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 1
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 7 1, 238 7 1, 238
12 Advertising and promoton
13 Office expenses . ...
14 Information technology =
15 Royalies
16 Occupancy ... 2, 000, 726 1, 959, 301 41, 425
17 Travel ....................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expense
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 nterest ... 693, 866 656, 345 37,521
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 1, 832, 644 1, 832, 644
23 nswrance ... 242, 287 238, 033 4,254
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a REAL ESTATE TAXES = 946, 220 912, 251 33, 969
b . ADM NI STRATI VE  EXPENSES 407, 646 404, 405 3,241
c . AMRTI ZATION OF FEES 35, 708 35, 708
d  BAD DEBT 3, 055 3, 055
e Al other expenses ..
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 7, 673, 451 7, 553, 041 120, 410 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign_and
fundraising solicitation. Check here u|:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... ........
DAA Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON

* % _
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Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |_L
®) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterestbearing 3,148,138 1 777,670
2 Savings and temporary cash investments L 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 69, 064 4 90, 800
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
1%} under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) =~ 6
3| 7 Notes and loans recenavie,net 7
<| 8 Inventories forsale oruse 27,671 8 37,180
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 146, 698 9 151, 496
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D~~~ 10a 49,137, 396
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 26, 056, 330 23,774, 401 10c 23, 081, 066
11 Investments—publicly traded securies 1, 440, 376| 11 4, 965, 325
12 Investments—other securities. See Part Iv, ine12 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line122 13
14 Intangble assets .. 341, 315] 14 305, 607
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 1,579,622] 15 554, 854
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .......................... 30, 527, 285 16 29, 963, 998
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 131, 396] 17 136,178
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 59, 7871 19 54, 247
20 Taxexempt bond liabiliies 19,640,000] 20| 19, 280, 000
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
g controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third paries 8,290, 132] 23 8, 148, 810
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 1,374,986 25 1,446, 680
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... o\ oio e 29,496,301 26 | 29, 065, 915
0 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here |Z(|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
2|27 Net assets without donor restrictions 2, 756, 632] 27 2,684, 636
© |28 Net assets with donor restrictions -1,725,648| 28| -1, 786, 553
= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here LD
"'; and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
&£ |31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
|32 Total netassets or fund balances 1,030,984/ 3 898, 083
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .................. .. ... ... ..., 30, 527, 285 33 29, 963, 998

DAA

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) QAK  PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON el YA Page 12
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

al
7/, 540, 550

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) | ... 2 7,673,451
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from fine 1 ... 3 - 132, 901
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, coumn () 4 1, 030, 984
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................. 6
7odnvestment eXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedueo) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COIUMN (B)) Lo\ 10 898, 083
Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ... .. ... ... ... . i, |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |Z(| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 20 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |Z(| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a| X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
reguired audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3b | X
Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047

Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 20 19
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service . . . . . .
u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FrR-XEXGTT7]
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
Gity, @G SWAIET
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

2
3
4

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

U TSy
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

[ [ X 0O LT

10

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

<))

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
A)
(B)
©)
®)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 QAK

PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FrR-FF*E771

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 656, 662 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 3, 347, 567
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 656, 662 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 3, 347, 567
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 3, 347, 567
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 656, 662 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 3, 347, 567
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 961 830 29, 447 19, 990 50, 972 102, 200
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ... ... .. .. ...
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,449, 767
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 19, 783, 780
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

...................................................................................................................... > []
.................................................................................................................................. > []

DAA
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Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .. ... ...
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
C Add Ilnes 7a and 7b ..................
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (@) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from Ilne 6 ..................
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
c Addlines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . .
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) -~
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ... 4 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . . . ... .. . .. . i i, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column @) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ | 2 |:|
b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ | 2 |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .................... 4 |:|

DAA
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part V Type |l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see _instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part V

Type |l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N |

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o0 N o || |w

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

0

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015 ... .. .. ... .. ... . ... . ...........

From2016 ...............................

From 2017

From 2018 ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ...........

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oK [ a0 |T |

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2015 ... .. .. ... ... ... ......
b Excess from 2016 .......................
c_Excess from 2017 . ... . .. ... . ... ... ......
d Excess from 2018 ... ... . ... .. ... .. ......
e Excess from 2019

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON *xR_KXXQTT]
Part VI

Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part

lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line le; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON

Employer identification number

**_***6771

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend of year ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year L
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private BeNefit? .. . . . ... il |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located U
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? | ... ... [ ves [] no
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u ...............
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N)(A)(B)()2 .. . ... . . . |:| Yes |:| No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . ... ...

u $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

b
c

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition d
Scholarly research e
Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program
Other

s

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xilll.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

b

c

f

included on Form 990, Part X?
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance

Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XlI|

| No

Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and

losses

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmentu %
b Permanent endowmentu %
c Term endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations 3a()
(i) Related OfGaNIZatioNs | . .. ..l 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? .~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part XIlI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
latand 2, 236, 336 2, 236, 336
b Buidings . ... 45, 243, 429 45, 243, 429
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 1! 657! 631 1! 657! 631
e Other ..o 26, 056, 330| - 26, 056, 330

u| 23,081, 066

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 QAK  PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FR_XXXQTTL Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIII Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)
)

1
2

3)
4)
5
6

)
)
7
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . .. U
Part IX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

)
)

1
2

3)
4)
5
6

)
)
7
8)
(©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... ...oovviieieiie e u
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

() ACCRUED EXP. REAL ESTATE TAXES 950, 016
3) SECUR TY DEPOSI T/ OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 580, 135
(4 ACCRUED EXP. SALARI ES & EMPLOYEE BEN 108, 632
(5) ACORUED | NTEREST 45,160
6) DUE FROM QAK PARK RESI DENCE -237, 263
)

G

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) . ... ... ... ... ... ... u 1, 446, 680

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019




Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 OQAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCORATI ON Xk _*kxkx Q77 Page 4

Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 7, 801, 026
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................. 2b

C Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 2d 260, 476

e Add fines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 260, 476
3 subtract line 2e from line 1 ... 3 7, 540, 550
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 70 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) | ... 4b

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .............................................................................................. 4C

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... .. ... .. ... .. . . . .. . .. ... .. ...... 5 7, 540, 550

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8, 009, 712
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................. 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Other Iosses ...................................................................... 2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) | . ... 2d 336, 261

e Add fines 2athrough 2d .. 2e 336, 261
3 subtract line 2e from line 1 ... 3 7,673,451
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 70 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ab

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .............................................................................................. 4C

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) .. ... . ... . ... . . . . ... ... ... 5 7,673, 451

Part XIll  Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

~ ACCONTI NG, FOR UNCERTAINTY | N | NCOVE TAXES'  THAT CLARI FI ED THE ACCOUTI NG
ARE 2016 THROUGH 2018. | N EVALUATING THE ORGANZATI ON' S TAX PROVI S| ONS AND

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

| NTERPRETATI ONS OF TAX PLANNI NG STRATEG ES ARE CONSI DERED. THE ORGANI ZATI ON

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury u Attach_ to FOI’m 990. . .
Internal Revenue Service uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON FrR-FF*E771

Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to
explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part llI.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lIl.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Ill

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

Yes No

1b

4a
4b
4c

X|X|><

5a
5b

XX

6a
6b

x>

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

OQAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

**_***6771

Page 2

Part Il

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Title o | O B feenive | () e comparsaton OO | etemecion por
compensation Form 990

DAVID G PCPE o 201,433 o " T o o 201,433/ 0
. CEO a T ol ol a 6 o 5 o
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

2 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

3 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

2 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

5 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

6 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

7 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

8 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

9 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

10 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

11 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

12 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

13 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

14 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

15 (ii)
(I) ..........................................................................................................................................

16 (ii)

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019



Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCORATI ON Fr_FFRGTTL Page 3
Part 11l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part 1, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2019
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

u Attach to Form 990. 0 ;
f th . " ; . . en to Public
ﬂ?@iﬁ?‘%@‘vé’ndeeslﬁ?c%““y uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. |n2pect.on

Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FrR-FFEFETTL
Part | Bond Issues

_ ) o (h) On (i) Pooled
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased behalf of financing

issuer
Yes | No [ Yes [ No [Yes | No
AITLLINOS FINANCE AUTHORI TY REV. BOWD-***196745188RW54 |01/ 01/ 17 20, 000, 000 |SEE PART VI X X X

B

C

D
Part Il Proceeds

Amount of bonds retired .. ... ...
Amount of bonds legally defeased
Total proceeds of iSSU€ . .. ... 0ot
Gross proceeds in reserve funds .. .. ...
Capitalized interest from proceeds
Proceeds in refunding escrows
Issuance costs from proceeds . ... ...
Credit enhancement from proceeds . ... .. .. ... .
Working capital expenditures from proceeds
Capital expenditures from proceeds
Other spent proceeds .. .............oooiieiiii e
Other unspent ProCeeds . . . . .. ..ttt
Year of substantial completion ... ........... ... 2008

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

© o N[O [0 ]| W [N |-

=
o

=
[N

=
N

=
w

=
N

Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding iSSU€)? . . .. ...
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if

issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issue)?
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ............ ... . .o'iieiiiiniiiinni....
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the

final allocation of proceeds? . .......................o.ooiiiiiiiiiiii
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule K (Form 990) 2019

X XX X

DAA



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019

OQAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

**_***6771

Page 2

Part Il

Private Business Use

Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? .......................

A

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? ... .. ... ...
Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? ............... ...,

If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed propemny?..................o...ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

If “Yes” to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ..

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ............ u

%

%

%

%

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ...... u

%

%

%

%

Total of linesdand 5 .. ... ... .. . . . .

%

%

%

%

Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? .............

Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed Of ... ... .

%

%

%

%

If “Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-22 ... ...,

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements _under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ... . ... .....

X

Part IV

Arbitrage

Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . ... .....................................

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

If “No” to line 1, did the following apply?

Rebate not due yet?

Exception to rebate?

o lo|w |

No rebate due? .. . ... .. il

XIX|X| |X|E

If “Yes” to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed .................cciiiieieieeeeeieeeeeeeeieeieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.....

Is the bond issue a variable rate issue?

DAA

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 OAK PARI( RESI [EI\K:E CumATI O\l FE KKK 6771 Page 3
Part IV Arbitrage (continued)
A D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond iSSUE? ... ... ..ot X
b Name of Provider . .. ... .
C Term of hedge . ... ..o
d Was the hedge superintegrated? . ... ... i
e Was the hedge terminated? . ... ... . i
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . X
b Nameofprovider. .. ...
C Termof GIC . oot
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . .
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 148? ... . ... ...
Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under
applicable regulations? o X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K - PURPCSE OF | SSUE DESCRI PTI ON

[LLINO S FINANCE AUTHORI TY REV. BONDS

REFI NANCE CONVENTI ONAL L QAN

DAA

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions (continued)

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019
DAA



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2019

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FrR-*EXET771

FORM 990 -

ORGANI ZATION' S M SSI ON

VELFARE OF

THE RESI DENTS OF THE VI LLACGE OF QAK PARK,

| LLINO S BY | MPROVI NG

DI SCRI M NATI ON.

THE ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO ASSI STS THE LOCAL GOVERNVENT IN

| MPLEMENTI NG I TS FAI R HOUSI NG ORDI NANCE,

| NSTRUCTS AND QCOUNCELS | NDI VI DUALS

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANI ZATI ON S PROCESS TO REVI EW FORM 990

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS PQLI CY

AND PROGRAMS OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON.

SUPERVI SI NG AND | MPLEMENTI NG THE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON FrR-FF*E771
ADDI TI ON A HANDBOOK CONTAINS THE CRGANI ZATI ON' S CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST

FORM 990, PART M, LINE 15A - QCOVPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR TOP OFFICIAL
AND REVI EVED AT LEAST ONCE ON AN ANNUAL BASI S.  SALARY ADVANCEMENT 1S BASED
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - GCOWPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR OFFICERS
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DI SCLOSURE EXPLANATI ON
MATHE US ML ORE ML SERVICE

PAGE 1 CF 1

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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SCHEDULE R OMB No. 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

(Form 990)
u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2019
u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON FrR_XEXGTTL
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33.
@ (b) © () C] (]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
@ A &L LLC
....... 1018 N AUSTIN, 908 S LOMBARD ~  **-*7*5948
QAK PARK IL 60304 OMS BU LD IL 188, 796 2,768, 985 OPRC
@ THE OAKS LLC
....... 114 'S AMHREY TR rTreslr
QAK PARK IL 60302 OMS APT IL 1, 039, 702 2,319, 437 OPRC
(©)
()
®)

Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

@ ®) © @ © ® Section (gg.Z(b)(B)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled entity?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
() ELIZABETH H & CYRUS V. G DDINGS CO
21 SQUTH BOULEVARD **R_*x*6104
QAK PARK IL 60302 HOUSI NG I L 501C3 10 OPRC X
2
3
@
(5)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

DAA



Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CCORPORATI ON FrR_XREGTTL Page 2
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
@ (b) © C) © 0 @ () 0} 0 ®
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- Dispro- Code V—UBI General or| Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets portionate amount in box 20 managing | Ownership
unrelated,
(state or excluded from alloc.? of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514) Yes| No Yes| No
(€
@
(€)
4
part v ldentification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
@ (b) © ) © 0 o) () 0]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage Section
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership Scti(t?())flﬁj)
foreign country) or trust) entity?
Yes | No
1RC MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
21 S. BOULEVARD
QAK PARK I L 60302
*r_k** 6947 PROP. MG IL N A C 85, 584 4,257,129 X
@
(€)
4
DAA Schedule R (Form 990) 2019



Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPCRATI ON FrR_XREGTTL Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [I-1V?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled enfity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) le X
f Dividends from related organization(s) | 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(S) | 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
j Lease of faciliies, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1] X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) .. 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . . ... .. .. 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) . . im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 1o | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for @XPENSES | 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpenSes 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) | . . ir X
s_Other transfer of cash or property from related Organization(S) . . .. . ... ...ttt e e e e e e e et 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(€] ELI ZABETH AND CYRUS d DDI NGS CORP ®)
@
(€)
(@)
©)
(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
DAA



Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPCRATI ON FrR_XREGTTL Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

@ (b) (c) (d) (e) ® (C)] (h) (® () (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity | Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
domicile | income (related section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing | ownership
) assets of Schedule K-1 artner?
(stat_e or | unrelated, excluded 50_1(c)_(3) (Form 1065) P
foreign from tax under | organizations?
country) | sections 512-514) ves | No ves | No ves | No
@
@
(©)
()
®)
(6)
@)
®
(C)
(10
1)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 OQAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCORATI ON Xk _*kxkx Q77 Page 5

Part VII Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
DAA



Filing Instructions
Oak Park Residence Corporation
Form AG990-IL - Charitable Organization Annual Report

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2019

Date Due August 31, 2020

Remittance:  The filing fee for the tax year ended 12/31/19 is $15. Include a check payable to
the Illinois Charity Bureau Fund and write "E.I.N. **-***G771 , for the year
ended 12/31/19" on the check.

Mail To: Office of the Illinois Attorney Genera
Charitable Trust Bureau
100 W. Randolph Street, 11th floor
Chicago, IL 60601-3175

Signature: Form AG990-IL must be signed and dated by two authorized officers of the
organization.




For Office Use Only ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT Form AG990-IL

PMT # Attorney General KWAME RAOUL State of lllinois Revised 1/19
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601 co#_ 01-012048

AMT . . Check all items attached:
Report for the Fiscal Period: Copy of IRS Return

. Make Check: Audited Financial Statements
Beginning 01/ 01/ 2019 Payable fo

INIT the 1llinois Copy of Form IFC
conm 12132019 G, [ St e
Federal ID# **-***G771 MO DAY YR MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? |Z(| Yes |:| No Date Organization was created: 12/ 31/ 197
Year-end
LEGAL amounts
e QAK PARK RESI DENCE - QCRPORATI N masseTs | ms 29, 963, 998
aobress 21 SOUTH BOULEVARD B) LABILITES | B)$ 29, 065, 915
cry, state QAK PARK I L
zp cope 60304 C) NET ASSETS| O) $ 898, 083
I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMT$.) 90% D) $ 6, 790, 869
E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES Qo E) $ 698, 709
F) OTHER REVENUES 1w F$ 50, 972
G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% G)$ 7, 540, 550
Il. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H) OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 98 % H) $ 7,553, 041
) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE % n$
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & Iy 98 % s 7,553,041
JY) JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J):  $
K) GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS % K) $
L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 98 % Ls$ 7,553,041
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE 2% M) $ 120, 410
N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE % N) $
0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% 0)$ 7,673,451
Ill. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% P) $
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Q)$
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % R) $
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS S)$
IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T) NAME, TITLE: DAVI D POPE CEO T$ 201, 433
U) NAME, TITLE: BETH SWAGCGERTY DR OF HR AND ADM N u) $ 96, 619
V) NAME, TITLE: KENNETH SOUTHWARD DIR OF HOUSI NG PRG\I v)$ 101, 749
V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIEfs /St O back Sde of instructions
W) DESCRIPTION: PURCHASE, REPAIR, MANAGE HOUSI NG FOR THE ELDERLY W) # 112
X) DESCRIPTION: OPERATION | OF "THE OAKS' HOUSI NG FOR THE ELDERLY X) # 132
Y) DESCRIPTION: Y) #




QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCORATI ON Fr_FFEQTT] Form AG990-IL, Page 2

1.

10.

11.

12.

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION:

WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? 1.

HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR

MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? 2.

DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH
ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION
IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID

ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? 3.
HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR

TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? .................................................. 4'
IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE

PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? .............................................................. 5'
DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC) 6

7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR

LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? 7.
7b. IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ;(ii) THE AMOUNT

ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES $ ; (i) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT

AND GENERAL $ ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED

PURPOSES? 8.

HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION

SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? 9.

WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION

MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? 10.

LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS

THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:
SEE STATEMENT 1

YES | NO

X

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: NAL| K ABBAS

708- 386- 6061

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS, AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE
TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT
HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

1)

2)
3.)

WAYNE PI ERCE, PRESI DENT

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL Fees bug:  PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.
FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. . TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR
INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A
$100.00 PENALTY. KENNETH W PETERSQON, CPA
PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE



KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S
1400 OPUS PLACE SUITE 100
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

630-390-1140

October 14, 2022
CONFIDENTIAL

Oak Park Residence Corporation
21 South Boulevard

Oak Park, IL 60304

Dear Mdlik:

We have prepared the following returns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
lllinois Annual Report (AG990)

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each return. Please follow those ingtructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain dl pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financia affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerdly,

KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S




Date Due

Remittance:

Signature:

Other:

Filing Instructions
Oak Park Residence Corporation
Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2020

AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 12/31/20 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Persona Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
eectronicaly. Form 8879-EO, IRS efile Signature Authorization for an Exempt
Organization should be signed and dated by an authorized officer of the
organization and returned to:

KOLNICKI, PETERSON & WIRTH, CPA'S
1400 OPUS PLACE SUITE 100
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

Important: Your return will not be filed with the IRS until the signed Form
8879-EO has been received by this office.

Your return is being filed dectronicaly with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. If you Mail a paper copy of your return to the IRS it will delay the
processing of your return.




om 990

Department of

the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
u Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, and ending

B Check if applicable:
Address change

|:| Name change
|:| Initial return

Final return/
terminated

C Name of organization

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

36- 2666771

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

21 SQUTH BCQULEVARD

Room/suite

E Telephone number

708- 386- 6061

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

QAK PARK | L 60304 G Gross receipts$ 9, 065, 981
|:| Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:
|:| Application pending DAV| D G. PODE H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
21 SQJTH BQJLEVARD H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
QAK PARK |L 60302 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
| Tax-exempt status: __m 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ( ) T (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527
J Website: Ul VWV OAKPARKRC (DVI H(c) Group exemption number U
K Form of organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U |L Year of formation: 1979 |M State of legal domicile: I L
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
g SEE SCHEDULE O
B |
=
o O
8 2 Check this box u if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1) 3 7
$ | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 2o 4 7
%’ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line28 5 45
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... . . ... .. .. ittt i, 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 698, 709 710, 064
qc:: 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 6, 790, 869 8, 211, 169
% | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 50, 972 144, 748
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 116¢) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... ... ... 7, 540, 550 9, 065, 981
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1, 454, 013 1, 500, 289
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-). b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 2550 O .......
Wi 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 6, 219, 438 7, 774, 702
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 7, 673, 451 9, 274, 991
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . - 132, 901 - 209, 010
;5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16¢) 29, 963, 998 44, 957, 612
<5 21 Total liabilies (Part X, line 26) 29, 065, 915 44, 268, 539
5._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. .. ... . ... ... ... .. ... 898, 083 689, 073
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Slgn Date
Here WAYNE Pl ERCE CHAI R
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check Dif PTIN
Paid KENNETH W PETERSON, CPA 10/ 14/ 22 sel-employed | P00046293
Preparer | s name 3 KOLNI CKI, PETERSON & WRTH, CPA'S rmsen}  36-4119639
Use Only 1400 OPUS PLACE SU TE 100

rms agdess 3 DOMNERS GROVE, |IL 60515 prone 0. 030-390- 1140

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

|7| Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part ...
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 900-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8, 132, 522 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 7, 869, 406 )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 971, 814 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 341, 763 )

N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses _$ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses U 9, 104, 336
DAA Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 X

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partt 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Parti 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partui- 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part it~ 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttiv.. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvat 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvig -~~~ 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XUl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl is optional ]| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ltandtv.. ...~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts tandtv.. ...~ 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructons 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ... . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H - 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... .. ... .. ............................ 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 252 22| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢ X
d 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IlI 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv.. ... 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheduem 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Parti 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 3| X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, Il
orlv,and PartV,linexz 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vv, ine2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV ... ... . . o |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable la 49
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) WIiNNINGS t0 Prize WINNEIS? . . . ..ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1c X
DAA Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 45
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueoc 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If“Yes"to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons?> 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7o
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required t0 fille FOIM 82822 7c
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e 7e
f 7f
g 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... ... ... . .. .. | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedueo ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .. |7|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. ............. ... ... ................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ....................... ... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1la X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line23 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 20| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy> 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy> 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15h, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangementS? . ... . ... ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed u IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u

MALI K ABBAS 21 S BOULEVARD
OAK PARK | L 60304 708- 386- 6061

DAA Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl ... ...
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) () ©) ©) ()] (5]
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other

per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation

(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the

hours for FE R R EE B (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and

related é% % % ~(<‘: g:% % related organizations

e BE| S| |2 [B5|
dotted line) g g ?B _(gv

ODAVID G POPE
URRUUURORUUTO B 30. 00
CEO 10. 00 X 202, 650 0
@ PETER GONZALEZ
TN SR 1. 00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0 0
e MAJORI E GREENVWALID
SUTTRRNUUOUUUO NS 1. 00
SECRETARY 0.00 | X X 0 0
4 CHARI SSE  HAMPTON
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
) NANCY LEAVY
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
©) WAYNE Pl ERCE
STUUUUUUOUUUOTN B 1. 00
CHAIR 0.00 [X X 0 0
7 JENNI FER STRATMVAN
UTOUUUOUUOOT NS 1. 00
VICE CHAIR 0.00 | X X 0 0
@ RACHEL WEBER
URTUURRUUOUUUOU NS 1. 00
Dl RECTCR 0.00 [X 0 0
©)
(10
1)

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Page 8

Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

)

Name and title

()
Average
hours
per week

©)
Position
(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

©)
Reportable
compensation
from the

(list any

organization

hours for
related
organizations
below
dotted line)

1010811p 10

2a1sn11 [enpiAipu|
2aIsni) [euonnisu|

18940
gakojdwa

2akojdwa Aay
payesuadwod 1saybiH

(W-2/1099-MISC)

Jawlio4

()]
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(5]
Estimated amount
of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related organizations

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

202, 650

202, 650

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization U

Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address

B
Description of services

©
Compenisation

FLYNN CONSTRUCTI ON CO
PLAI NFI ELD

I L

60586

1405

BRI DCEHAMPTON DRI VE
REHAB & REPAI RS

270,181

A PLUS CLEANI NG & NAI NTENANCE

4127 \

V LAKE STREET

CH CARO

I L

60624

JANI TCRI AL

SERV

246, 266

KAPETANEAS PAI NTI NG
WESTCHESTER

I NC

I L

2130 W\ESTCHESTER BLVD
PAI NTI NG REPAI R

60154

241, 325

MORALES GENERAL CONTRACTCORS

CH CARO

I L

4944 W
60644

ERI E STREET
MASONRY

207, 200

KKGS CORP.
CH CARO

I L

77 W
60602

WASHI NGTQN, STE 1506

GENERAL REPAI RS

184, 715

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 9
Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .. ..................................... |:|
(A) (8) ©) ()]
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
%g la Federated‘campaigns ............... la
Gg b Membership dues 1b
#<| ¢ Fundraising events 1c
’S_c_’l's d Related organizatons 1d
g(% € Govemment grants (contributions) le 710, 064
o f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
g g and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f
‘Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f . 19 [$
S 8| h Total. Add lines 1a—1f ... u 710, 064
Business Code
g | 2a RENT-TENANTS 532000 8, 007, 825 8, 007, 825
'GEN b  MaWl. & MAINT. FEES 561000 124, 624 124, 624
U’g C _ VILL OAK PARK SMALL CONDO GT 561000 42,500 42,500
Ei d PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENTS 900099 21, 876 21, 876
S’m e OTHER ADM NI STRATIVE FEES 900099 14, 344 14, 344
. f All other program service revenue ...................
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f ... ... ... u 8, 211, 169
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u 144,748 144,748
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds u
5 Royalties . ... . u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢C
d Netrental income or (I0SS) ................cioiiiiiiiiiii.... u
7@ Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
g b Less: cost or other
§ basis and sales exps. | 7b
&1 ¢ Gainor(oss) | 7c
> d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........c. i u
% 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including &
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line18 8a
Less: direct expenses 8b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ................. u
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................... u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b
.................. u
" Business Code
>
§g 1la
sg °
o
s d
e Total. Add lines 11a—11d ... ... ... ... .. ... ... u
12 Total revenue. See instructions .. ... ... .. . ... .. ... . ... u 9, 065, 981 8,211, 169 0 144,748

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

36- 2666771

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total (e/-;)penses Prograr(T?)service Managefw)ent and Fund(llia)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 202, 650 202, 650
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)
7 Other salaries and wages l, 017, 673 l, 017, 673
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 279, 966 279, 966
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management - 14, 556 - 14, 556
b Legal
¢ Accountng
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 51, 758 51, 758
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royaltes
16 Occupancy 2, 392, 490 2, 339, 885 52, 605
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest l, 041, 691 978, 599 63, 092
21 Payments to affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2, 150, 985 2, 150, 985
23 Insurance 286, 316 281, 223 5, 093
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,273,412 1,227,697 45, 715
b ~ ADM N STRATI VE EXPENSES 508, 591 504, 441 4,150
c BAODDEBT 47, 767 47, 767
d . AMDRTI ZATION OF FEES 36, 248 36, 248
e Al other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . .. 9, 274, 991 9, 104, 336 170, 655 O
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ui if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. .............
DAA Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RES|I DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |_L
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 777, 670]| 1 2, 374, 798
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 90, 800]| 4 280, 277
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
%) under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) === 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, pet 7
<| 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 37, 180 8 34, 983
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 151, 496 o 353, 273
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 66, 507, 813
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 28, 204, 880 23, 081, 066 | 10c 38, 302, 933
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 4, 965, 325 11 2, 609, 767
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line12 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line1z. 13
14 Intangble assets 305, 607 14 425, 770
15 Other assets. See Part v, line122 554, 854 15 575, 811
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ......... ... .. 29, 963, 998 | 16 44, 957, 612
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 136, 178]| 17 198, 580
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 54, 247 19 102, 539
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiites 19, 280, 000 | 20 18, 920, 000
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of SchedueD 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
— |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 8, 148, 810] 23 22, 461, 301
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 1, 446, 680 25 2, 586, 119
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oo oo 29, 065, 915 26 44,268, 539
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
<_% 27 Net assets without donor restrictons 2, 684, 636| 27 2, 395, 421
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictons - 1, 786, 553 28 - 1, 706, 348
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u |:|
Z and complete lines 29 through 33.
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
‘33) 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
£ |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 898, 083 32 689, 073
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ................ ... i 29, 963, 998 33 44, 957, 612

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 20200 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 12
Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl
Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

=l
9, 065, 981
9,274,991
- 209, 010
898, 083

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

© 00 N O U~ WN B
z
@
o
c
=}
2
@
o
=
@
o
«Q
)
=}
w
—
o
[}
[%2]
[}
wn
L
o
=}
=
<
@
(2]
Q
3
@
3
=1
w

O |0 |N|jo [0 |~ W N |-

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B)) 10 689, 073

=
o

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... . . |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a| X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ............................ 3| X
Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2020
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

O [OJ X O 11

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IlI.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
|:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

o

Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations I:I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

e

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
A
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771

Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 710, 064 3, 400, 969
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 710, 064 3, 400, 969
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . . 3, 400, 969
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u (@) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 653, 844 660, 157 678, 195 698, 709 710, 064 3, 400, 969
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 830 29, 447 19, 990 50, 972 144, 748 245, 987
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ...................
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) ................... ..
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3, 646, 956
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) 12 27,994, 949
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, Check this BOX and StOD NI .. e e e e e et 4 |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by lie 11, colun ¢y 14 93.26 %
15  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 97.04 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton >
b 33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > |:|
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization | 4 |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

............................................................................................................................................ > []

DAA
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Page 3

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  u

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . . ..

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b
Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, couron¢ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part 1], INe 15 .. . . ettt 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courn @) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, ine17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................... | 4 |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ............... | 4 |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... ........................ | 4 |:|

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b  Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b  Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 1la
A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI. 1lc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion

(S0 E- (VRN [ Ol |

(o200 (62 1 BN [CVIN 1 Ol |

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities la

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

o |2 |0 |TO|o

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w |IN

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Hw

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see _instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

[eolll BN (o0 [¢)]
[oolN NI (el (42 1 BN

Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Qs W N e

Income tax imposed in prior year

(o200 (62 1 BN [CVIN 1 Ol |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

~

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization
(see instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON

36' 2666771 Page 7

Part V

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(ool NI (o2 (42 1 B [OV]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

1

0

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

@

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

(if)
Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016, ... ... ..o

From 2017 ............... ... ... ... ... .. ...

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

SKr ™o a0 |T |

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017 ................. ... .....

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o ([ |o |o|o

Excess from 2020

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end ofyear

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value atend ofyear

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . e iiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyearu
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 1~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
u
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
ug
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170M)ABIIN? o oo []ves []no
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

a
b

service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide th
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine1z
Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X . .. ...l

e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020  QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 2
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . .. .. ... ... . .. . ... ... ... ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance .= 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes | | No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XllI
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and

losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowmentu %
b Permanent endowmentu %
¢ Term endowment U %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes [ No
(i) Unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) Related organizatons 3a(ii)

b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

ia tand 3, 686, 596 3, 686, 596

b Buidings 60, 973, 697 60, 973, 697

c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment 1, 847, 520 1, 847, 520

e Other . 28,204, 880| -28, 204, 880
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . ... . ... . .. ............... u 38, 302, 933

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020  QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 3
Part VIl  Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Part VIl  Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

@)
@
(©)
4)
()
(6)
@)
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . . . u
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

@
@3]
(©)
4
(©)
(6)
@)
)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2 ACCRUED EXP. REAL ESTATE TAXES 1,406, 130
3) SECURI TY DEPCS|I T/ OTHER LI ABI LI TI ES 767,573
4 SBA PPP LOAN 486, 600
(59 ACCRUED EXP. SALARI ES & EMPLOYEE BEN 93, 717
6) AOCCRUED | NTEREST 56, 548
(7 DUE FROM QAK PARK RESI DENCE - 224, 449
8

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) liNe 25.) u 2, 586, 119

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlIl

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 QAK  PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 9, 330, 132
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of faciites 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Partxu)y 2d 264, 151

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 264, 151
3 Subtract line 2e from linel 3 9, 065, 981
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xnty 4b

C Addlines4aand4b 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) ... ... .. . ... .. ... . ... ... ... 5 9, 065, 981

Part XIl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 9, 534, 506
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xty 2d 259, 515

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 259, 515
3 Subtract line 2e from linel 3 9, 274, 991
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xnty 4b

C Addlines4aand4b 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ... ... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... . ........ 5 9, 274, 991

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

. ACCONTING FCR UNCERTAINTY 1N | NCOVE TAXES' THAT CLARIFIED THE ACCOUTING
ARE 2017 THROUGH 2019. I N EVALUATI NG THE ORGANZATI ON' S TAX PROVI SI ONS AND

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020  QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 5

Part XIlI

Supplemental Information (continued)

| NTERPRETATI ONS OF TAX PLANNI NG STRATEGQ ES ARE CONS|I DERED. THE ORGAN ZATI ON

DAA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2020
Compensated Employees
u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. .
Internal Revenue Service uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CCORPORATI ON 36- 2666771
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

la Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part Ill to
explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IlI.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a

4b

¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

XXX

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a
5b

XX

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a

b Any related organization? 6b

XX

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part it~ 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Ill 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
REgUIATIONS SECHON 53.4058-0(C) 2 . . ittt ettt ettt iiiiiiii.iiiis 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

36- 2666771

Page 2

Part Il

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)—(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Title cog)peizzltaion ® E&T;Zriailggﬁmive Sggorggg gghni;ednistri:)end penefts ©0-® i”ﬁ‘;";i’;’:fég);ﬁl);%‘id
compensation Form 990

DAVID G PCPE Of 202,650 o ... S TR o ... o ... 202,650( 0
1 CEO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
o 0 A

2 (i)
o 0 A

3 (i)
o 0 A

4 (ii)
o 0 A

5 (i)
o 0 A

6 (i)
o 0 A

7 (i)
o 0 A

8 (i)
o 0 A

9 (i)
o 0 A

10 (i)
o 0 A

11 (i)
o 0 A

12 (i)
o 0 A

13 (i)
o 0 A

14 (i)
o 0 A

15 (i)
o

16 (i)

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020



Schedule J (Form 990) 2020  QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 3
Part lll Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

Department of the Treasury . u AttaCh. to FO”.“ 990. . .

Internal Revenue Service uGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

Employer identification number

36- 2666771

Part | Bond Issues

(@) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose

(9) Defeased

(h) On (i) Pooled
behalf of financing
issuer

AILLINOS FI NANCE AUTHORI TY REV. BOND |86- 1091967 |45188RW54 | 01/ 01/ 17 20, 000, 000 [SEE PART VI

Yes | No

Yes | No [ Yes | No

X

X X

C

D

Part Il Proceeds

Amount of bonds retired

Amount of bonds legally defeased

Total proceeds of issue

Gross proceeds in reserve funds

Capitalized interest from proceeds

Proceeds in refunding escrows

Issuance costs from proceeds

Credit enhancement from proceeds

© |0 N[O o> |WIN |-

Working capital expenditures from proceeds

=
o

Capital expenditures from proceeds

[N
[N

Other spent proceeds

=
N

Other UnSpent ProCEEAS . .. .. ... ...\ttt ettt et ettt ettt et et

Year of substantial completion 2008

=
w

Yes No Yes No Yes

No

Yes No

[N
N

Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding iSSU€)? . ... ... ... .. ...,

15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding iISSU€)? . ... ... ... .iiteiit e,

16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ... ... . .. . . . .. ..

17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the

XXX X

final allocation Of ProCEEOS? . . .. ...ttt iiiiiii...

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule K (Form 990) 2020



Schedule K (Form 990) 2020

QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON

36- 2666771

Page 2

Part Il

Private Business Use

Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ..........................

A

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

3a

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed Property? ........ ...
Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? ......... ... ...,

If “Yes” to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed Propenty? ... ... ...,

If “Yes” to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? .......

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government .................

%

%

%

%

Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government .........

%

%

%

%

Total of lines 4 and 5

%

%

%

%

Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? .................

8a

Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued?

If “Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
diSPOSEA OF ... ..o

%

%

%

%

If “Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27 . e

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements _under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ... .. ... . ......

Part IV

Arbitrage

Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ... ... ... ... . .ot

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

If “No” to line 1, did the following apply?

Rebate Not dUe Vet? ... ... .. ... .

EXCeption t0 rebate? .. ... ... .. .

No rebate due?

X[X|X| [X|&

If “Yes” to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
PEHOIME . . ...,

Is the bond issue a variable rate issue?

DAA

Schedule K (Form 990) 2020



Schedule K (Form 990) 2020 ()O\K PARK RES' [EI\K:E (IJQPO:\)ATI O\l 36' 2666771 Page 3
Part IV Arbitrage (continued)
A D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond iSSUE? ... ... ...t X
b Name of provider . ... ...
C_Term of hedge ... ... ..ot
d Was the hedge superintegrated? ... ... .. ..ot
e Was the hedge terminated? . ... .. ...t
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ... .. X
b Name of ProVIder . . .. .. ... e,
C Term Of GIC L e
d  Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied? . ..
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . .. .. X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of SECHioN 1487 . . . . . . ... X
Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under
applicable regulatons? X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

SCHEDULE K - PURPGCSE OF | SSUE DESCRI PTI ON

[LLINO S FINANCE AUTHORI TY REV. BONDS

REFI NANCE CONVENTI ONAL  LQAN

DAA

Schedule K (Form 990) 2020
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions (continued)

Schedule K (Form 990) 2020
DAA



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho. 1515-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tc_) Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771

VELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF OAK PARK ILLINGS BY I MPROVING

DI SCRI M NATI ON. THE ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO ASSI STS THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT | N

JMPLEMENTING I TS FAIR HOUSING ORDINANCE, | NSTRUCTS AND COUNCELS |NDIVIDUALS
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 11B - CRGAN ZATION S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS PQLICY
AND PROGRAME OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON. SUPERVI SING AND | MPLEMENTING THE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771

ADDI TI ON' A HANDBOOK CONTAINS THE ORGANI ZATI ON'S CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST

FORM 990, PART M, LINE 15A - COVPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR TCP OFFIGAL
AND REVI EVED AT LEAST ONCE ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.  SALARY ADVANCEMENT |S BASED
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 15B - COWPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR OFFICERS
FORM 990, PART M, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DI SOOSURE EXPLANATION
MATHE US ML ORE ML SERVICE

PACE 1 CF 1

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

DAA



SCHEDULE R OMB No. 1545-0047

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

(Form 990)
u Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2020
u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Pepartment of the Treasury U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
@w A&LLLC
....... 1018 N AUSTIN, 908 S LOVBARD ~~ ~ 37-1785948
QAK PARK IL 60304 OMNS BU LD IL 204, 949 3, 106, 785 OPRC
@ THE QAKS LLC
....... 114 'S HMHREY . ...........26:3918817
QAK PARK IL 60302 OMNS APT IL 1, 052, 019 2,341, 222 OPRC
3
@
(5)
Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ () © @ @© 0) on D
N . L o . . . . . Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled entity?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
1 ELIZABETH H & CYRUS V. d DDINGS CO
.21 SQUTH BOULEVARD 36-3846104
QAK PARK IL 60302 HOUSI NG IL 501C3 10 OPRC X
2
3
@
(5)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2020

DAA



Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 2
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
@ () © @ © 0} @ o 0} 0) ®
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling ~ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- Dispro- Code V—UBI General o[ Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets portionate amount in box 20 managing | Ownership
(state or exl;rurglgieg,om alloc.? of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514) Yes| No Yes| No
@
@
3
@
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
@ ®) © @ © 0} © o 0]
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage Section
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership ?:ti(tkr)c)jlt?
foreign country) or trust) entity?
Yes | No
(1))RC MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
- 21 S. BOULEVARD
QAK PARK I L 60302
27- 0896947 PROP. MG IL N A C 79, 265 4,758, 422 X
@
3
@
DAA Schedule R (Form 990) 2020



Schedule R (Form 990) 2020  QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) le X
f Dividends from related organization(s) =~ 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in X
0 Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 10 | X

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related Organization(S) . ... ................o...ii.ieeiiieeiiieeieee ettt 1s X

2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

@) () © @
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) ELI ZABETH AND CYRUS d DDI NG5S CORP O

@

(©)]

@

©

©®)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
DAA



Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 QAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPCRATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

[CY (b) (©) (d (e) ® ()] ) 0} 0 (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
domicile | income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing ownership
1 f Schedule K-1 rtner?
(statg or | unrelated, excluded 50l1(c)(3) assets © (Fgmf 50%5) parmer
foreign from tax under organizations?
country) | sections 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No ves | No
@
@
3
@
®)
6)
M
®
©
(10)
(11)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 QOAK PARK RESI DENCE CORPORATI ON 36- 2666771 Page 5
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Filing Instructions
Oak Park Residence Corporation
Form AG990-IL - Charitable Organization Annual Report

Taxable Year Ended December 31, 2020

Date Due August 31, 2021

Remittance:  Thefiling fee for the tax year ended 12/31/20 is $115. Include a check payable to
the lllinois Charity Bureau Fund and write "E.I.N. 36-2666771, for the year
ended 12/31/20" on the check.

Mail To: Office of the Illinois Attorney General
Charitable Trust Bureau
100 W. Randolph Street, 11th floor
Chicago, IL 60601-3175

Signature: Form AG990-IL must be signed and dated by two authorized officers of the
organization.




For Office Use Only ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT Form AG990-IL

PMT # Attorney General KWAME RAQUL State of Illinois Revised 1/19
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601 co# 01-012048

AMT . . Check all items attached:
Report for the Fiscal Period: Copy of IRS Return

T Beginning 01/ 01/ 2020 E{;%EE © él;(;;tlejf 2;:?;': Statements
cewng 1203200 G, s
Federal ID # 36- 2666771 MO DAY YR vo oAy YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? Yes |:| No Date Organization was created: 12/ 31/ 197
Year-end
LEGAL amounts
N,\/mf QAK PARK RESI DENCE - CORPORATI ON A) ASSETS A)S$ 44 957,612
appRess 21 SOUTH BOULEVARD B) LABILITIES | B)$ 44, 268, 539
cry, state. QAK PARK I L
7P cooe 60304 C)NET ASSETS | O)$ 689, 073
I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR: PERCENTAGE AMOUNT
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 91 % D) $ 8,211, 169
E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES 7 % E)$ 710, 064
F) OTHER REVENUES 2% F$ 144, 748
G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100% G)$ 9, 065, 981
Il. SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H) OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 98 % H) $ 9, 104, 336
) EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE % NS
J) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & Iy 98 % DS 9, 104, 336
JY) JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J): $
K) GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS % K $
L) TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 98 % D$ 9, 104, 336
M) MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE 2% M) $ 170, 655
N) FUNDRAISING EXPENSE % N) $
0) TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100% 0)$ 9, 274, 991
lll. SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form IFC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:
P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100% P)$
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Q) $
R) NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % R) $
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS:
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS S)$
IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T) NAME, TITLE: DAVI D POPE CEO n$ 202, 650
U) NAME, TITLE: BETH SWAGGERTY DR OF HR AND ADM N | u)s 101, 079
V) NAME, TITLE: KENNETH SOUTHWARD DIR OF HOUSING PRGM| v)$ 110, 659
V. CHARITABLE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES List on back 5o of instructions
W) DESCRIPTION: PURCHASE, REPAIR MANAGE HOUSI NG FOR THE ELDERLY W) # 112
X) DESCRIPTION:  CPERATI ON | OF "THE OAKS' HOUSING FOR THE ELDERLY X) # 132
Y) DESCRIPTION: Y) #
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1.

10.

11.

12.

7a.

7b.

IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION:

WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR
MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY?

DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH

ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION
IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID

ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR
TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES?

IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE
PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION?

DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES?

IF "YES", ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ ;(il) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES $ ; (i) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL $ ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

YES | NO

X

DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED
PURPOSES?

HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION
SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY?

WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS?

LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

SEE STATEMENT 1

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: VALI K ABBAS

708- 386- 6061

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT

AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS, AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE
TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT

HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

WAYNE Pl ERCE, PRESI DENT

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
1) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX

MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END.
2) FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
3.) REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR

INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A

$100.00 PENALTY. KENNETH W PETERSQON, CPA

PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE
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INCOME

NET TENANT RENT

PARKING INCOME

OTHER TENANT REVENUE
MANAGEMENT FEES

JANITORIAL AND PROJECT MGMT FEES
GRANT INCOME

OTHER INCOME

INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - ADMIN
PAYROLL TAX EXPENSE

LEGAL

AUDIT

ADVERTISING AND LEASING COSTS
PARKING EXPENSE

PROPERTY AND W/C INSURANCE
PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE

OFFICE RENT

OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINT

UTILITIES

CONTRACTS: LAWN/SNOW/EXTERM/TRASH
BLDG AND UNIT MAINT EXPENSES

TOTAL MAINT AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

BOND INTEREST EXPENSE AND FEES
MORTGAGE INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
TOTAL INCOME BEFORE DEPREC AND AMORT

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL DEPRECIATION

37 TOTAL INCOME AFTER DEPREC AND AMORT

T:\OPRC FINANCIALS\2022\OPRC 2022 Q3 Financials - Draft 04.xIsx
OPRC 2022 Q3 Summary

OAK PARK RESIDENCE CORPORATION

Owned Buildings plas Corporate Overhead
INCOME STATEMENT

January 2022 through September 2022

FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2021 Annual

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Actual YTD Actual Change %% Change Budget
6,002,816 5,861,013 141,803 2.4 6,002,816 5,821,870 180,946 3.1 7,814,700
162,440 172,864 (10,424) -6.0 162,440 175,694 (13,254) -7.5 230,500
84,533 67,722 16,811 24.8 84,533 73,746 10,787 14.6 90,300
99,584 114,397 (14,813) -13.0 99,584 115,179 (15,595) -13.5 152,530
79,667 49,874 29,793 59.7 79,667 75,818 3,849 5.1 66,500
31,875 31,874 1 0.0 31,875 26,250 5,625 21.4 42,500
49,864 67,850 (17,986) -26.5 49,864 70,788 (20,924) -29.6 90,470
73 0 73 N/A 73 12 61 494.0 0
6,510,852 6,365,594 145,258 2.3 6,510,852 6,359,358 151,494 2.4 8,487,500
850,661 903,995 53,334 5.9 850,661 858,344 7,683 0.9 1,205,330
108,845 155,244 46,399 29.9 108,845 147,055 38,210 26.0 207,000
84,380 90,432 6,052 6.7 84,380 88,294 3,914 4.4 120,600
15,415 21,001 5,586 26.6 15,415 20,301 4,886 24.1 28,000
21,978 19,258 (2,720) -14.1 21,978 19,260 (2,718) -14.1 25,675
116,254 113,907 (2,347) -2.1 116,254 95,682 (20,572) -21.5 151,905
108,118 108,748 630 0.6 108,118 105,777 (2,341) -2.2 145,000
235,203 241,693 6,490 2.7 235,203 233,396 (1,807) -0.8 322,270
942,975 987,423 44,448 4.5 942,975 917,697 (25,279) -2.8 1,316,580
37,129 108,914 71,785 65.9 37,129 108,914 71,785 65.9 145,220
290,548 254,223 (36,325) -14.3 290,548 197,595 (92,953) -47.0 338,970
2,811,507 3,004,838 193,331 6.4 2,811,507 2,792,315 (19,192) -0.7 4,006,550
291,513 295,124 3,612 1.2 291,513 290,145 (1,368) -0.5 393,500
72,189 57,877 (14,312) -24.7 72,189 54,574 (17,614) -32.3 77,170
452,994 517,743 64,749 12.5 452,994 520,306 67,312 12.9 690,330
243,701 209,617 (34,084) -16.3 243,701 247,755 4,054 1.6 279,520
792,211 722,152 (70,059) -9.7 792,211 713,611 (78,600) -11.0 962,950
1,852,607 1,802,513 (50,094) -2.8 1,852,607 1,826,391 (26,215) -1.4 2,403,470
320,538 320,252 (286) -0.1 320,538 326,415 5,877 1.8 427,010
377,857 377,301 (556) -0.2 377,857 395,236 17,379 4.4 503,070
698,395 697,553 (842) -0.1 698,395 721,650 23,255 3.2 930,080
5,362,509 5,504,904 142,395 2.6 5,362,509 5,340,357 (22,152) -0.4 7,340,100
1,148,343 860,690 287,653 33.4 1,148,343 1,019,001 129,342 12.7 1,147,400
(87,118) 0 (87,118) N/A (87,118) 477,935 (565,053) -118.2 0
1,659,232 1,721,253 62,021 3.6 1,659,232 1,610,551 (48,681) -3.0 2,295,000
(598,007) (860,563) 262,556 30.5 (598,007) (113,615) (484,392) -426.4 (1,147,600)

6.1% Vacancy @ 9/30/22; 5.7% YTD avg

Lease-break Fees $ 22,000

InterAgency Rent Reduction results in lower Mgmt Fees (Office); VM Condo
Low OPRC CapEx, low Managed CapEx, MPT-CFP Project Mgmt Fee pending Q4
Small Condo program

InterAgency Rent Reduction results in lower Rent Reimb from MPT & Voucher

Staffing turnover; costs include Temp Staffing

Includes prior year refunds; will re-calculate as 2nd Installments are received
InterAgency Rent Reduction
Reimb to OPHA for 50% of Oaks consulting costs; Bad Debt 80k (is near budget)

Exterminating and Snow Removal high for YTD
Supplies, Plumbing, Floors, Janitorial are high; Painting is ahead of budget

Loan Forgiveness (2022: VOP-CDBG for 7 VB; 2021: SBA-PPP)
PNC Bank Investments, $ 222,751 loss; May & July were only months with gains
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